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This second supplement (the "6HFRQG�6XSSOHPHQW") is supplemental to, and should be read in conjunction 
with, the Warrant and Certificate Programme base prospectus dated 30 May 2007 (the "%DVH�3URVSHFWXV") 
and the first supplement to the Base Prospectus dated 11 July 2007 (the ")LUVW�6XSSOHPHQW") in relation to 
the programme for the issuance of Warrants and Certificates by BNP Paribas Arbitrage Issuance B.V. 
("%133�%�9�") and BNP Paribas ("%133") (the "3URJUDPPH").  Terms defined in the Base Prospectus and 
the First Supplement have the same meaning when used in this Second Supplement. 

Each of BNPP B.V. (in respect of itself) and BNPP (in respect of itself and BNPP B.V.) accepts 
responsibility for the information contained in this Second Supplement.  To the best of the knowledge of 
each of BNPP B.V. and BNPP (who have taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case), the 
information contained herein is in accordance with the facts and does not omit anything likely to affect the 
import of such information. 

Save as disclosed in this Second Supplement and the First Supplement, no other significant new factor, 
material mistake or material inaccuracy relating to information included in the Base Prospectus has arisen or 
been noted, as the case may be, since the publication of the Base Prospectus dated 30 May 2007. 

This Second Supplement constitutes a Supplement within the meaning of Article 16 of Directive 2003/71/EC 
and has been produced for the following purposes: 

(a) to include a revised Summary, Risk Factors, Form of Final Terms for Certificates and to amend the 
Terms and Conditions of the Certificates in the Base Prospectus to provide for, LQWHU� DOLD, 
Certificates issued under the Programme to be admitted to trading on the "electronic securitised 
derivatives market" (the "6H'H;"), organised and managed by Borsa Italiana S.p.A. ("%RUVD�
,WDOLDQD") and for Certificates to be accepted by Monte Titoli S.p.A. ("0RQWH�7LWROL") for clearing 
and settlement; 

(b) to make certain amendments to the Terms and Conditions of the Warrants; 

(c) to amend the Italian selling restrictions in the Offering and Sale section of the Base Prospectus; 

(d) to amend the taxation section with respect to Italy;  
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(e) to incorporate by reference the document entitled “Interim Financial Report for the 6 month period 
ended June 30, 2007 - BNP Paribas Arbitrage Issuance B.V.” (the “�����6HPL�$QQXDO�5HVXOWV”); 
and 

(f) to supplement the Base Prospectus with the following information: 

(i) BNP Paribas’ consolidated financial statements for the first half of 2007, as set out in Annex 
1; and 

(ii) the Statutory auditor's review report on BNP Paribas’ first half year financial information for 
2007, as set out in Annex 2. 

The Issuer intends to file an application with the Italian Stock Exchange for Certificates issued under the 
Programme to be admitted to trading on the SeDeX, organised and managed by Borsa Italiana. 

Certificates (i) admitted to trading on the SeDeX, organised and managed by Borsa Italiana (",WDOLDQ�/LVWHG�
&HUWLILFDWHV") and/or (ii) accepted by Monte Titoli for clearing and settlement ("0RQWH�7LWROL�&HUWLILFDWHV") 
have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act of 1933.  Italian Listed Certificates 
and Monte Titoli Certificates may not be offered, sold or delivered within the United States of America or to, 
or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons. 

In accordance with Article 13 paragraph 2 of the Luxembourg act dated 10 July 2005 on prospectuses for 
securities (the “3URVSHFWXV�$FW�����” ), investors who have agreed to purchase or subscribe for the Securities 
before the Second Supplement is published have the right, exercisable within a time period of a minimum of 
two working days after the publication of the Second Supplement, to withdraw their acceptances. 

Copies of this Second Supplement are available on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange's website: 
"www.bourse.lu". 
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6800$5<�
The Summary in the Base Prospectus as amended by the First Supplement shall be deleted in its entirety and 
replaced by the following: 

SUMMARY 

7KLV� VXPPDU\� PXVW� EH� UHDG� DV� DQ� LQWURGXFWLRQ� WR� WKLV� %DVH� 3URVSHFWXV�� � $Q\� GHFLVLRQ� WR� LQYHVW� LQ� DQ\�
6HFXULWLHV�VKRXOG�EH�EDVHG�RQ�D�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�RI�WKLV�%DVH�3URVSHFWXV�DV�D�ZKROH��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�GRFXPHQWV�
LQFRUSRUDWHG� E\� UHIHUHQFH�� � )ROORZLQJ� WKH� LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ� RI� WKH� UHOHYDQW� SURYLVLRQV� RI� WKH� 3URVSHFWXV�
'LUHFWLYH� LQ� HDFK� 0HPEHU� 6WDWH� RI� WKH� (XURSHDQ� (FRQRPLF� $UHD� QR� FLYLO� OLDELOLW\� ZLOO� DWWDFK� WR� DQ\�
5HVSRQVLEOH�3HUVRQV�LQ�DQ\�VXFK�0HPEHU�6WDWH�LQ�UHVSHFW�RI�WKLV�6XPPDU\�XQOHVV�LW�LV�PLVOHDGLQJ��LQDFFXUDWH�
RU�LQFRQVLVWHQW�ZKHQ�UHDG�WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�WKH�RWKHU�SDUWV�RI�WKLV�%DVH�3URVSHFWXV���:KHUH�D�FODLP�UHODWLQJ�WR�
LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�%DVH�3URVSHFWXV�LV�EURXJKW�EHIRUH�D�FRXUW�LQ�D�0HPEHU�6WDWH�RI�D�(XURSHDQ�
(FRQRPLF�$UHD�6WDWH��WKH�SODLQWLII�PD\��XQGHU�WKH�QDWLRQDO�OHJLVODWLRQ�RI�WKH�0HPEHU�6WDWH�ZKHUH�WKH�FODLP�LV�
EURXJKW��EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�EHDU�WKH�FRVWV�RI�WUDQVODWLQJ�WKLV�%DVH�3URVSHFWXV�EHIRUH�WKH�OHJDO�SURFHHGLQJV�DUH�
LQLWLDWHG� 
:RUGV�DQG�H[SUHVVLRQV�GHILQHG�LQ��5LVN�)DFWRUV���LQ�WKH�DSSOLFDEOH�&RQGLWLRQV�DQG�LQ�WKH�DSSOLFDEOH�)LQDO�
7HUPV�VKDOO�KDYH�WKH�VDPH�PHDQLQJV�LQ�WKLV�VXPPDU\��
,VVXHUV BNP Paribas Arbitrage Issuance B.V. ("%133�%�9�") 

 BNP Paribas ("%133" or the "%DQN", and together with its 
consolidated subsidiaries, the "*URXS") 

*XDUDQWRU BNP Paribas 

'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�%133�%�9� BNPP B.V. is a limited company under Dutch law.  Its objects are, 
among other things, to: 

 (a) borrow, lend out and collect monies, including but not limited 
to the issue of the acquisition of debentures, debt instruments, 
financial instruments such as, LQWHU� DOLD, warrants and 
certificates of any nature, with or without indexation based on, 
inter alia, shares, baskets of shares, stock exchange indices, 
currencies, commodities or futures on commodities and to enter 
into related agreements; and 

 (b) engage in industrial, financial and commercial activities of any 
nature, and all other things as may be deemed incidental or 
conducive to the attainment of its objects. 

'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�%133 The Group (of which BNPP is the parent company) is one of the top 
global players in financial services, conducting retail, corporate and 
investment banking, private banking, asset management, insurance and 
specialised and other financial activities throughout the world. 

 At 30 June 2007, the Group had consolidated assets of ¼��663.6 billion 
and shareholders’ equity of ¼52.2 billion. 
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 On 10 July 2007 Standard & Poor’s upgraded the Group’s long-term 
senior debt rating from "AA" (the "2OG�6	3�5DWLQJ") to "AA+" (the 
"1HZ�6	3�5DWLQJ") with a stable outlook.  The Group currently has 
long-term senior debt ratings of "Aa1" with stable outlook from 
Moody’s and "AA" with stable outlook from Fitch Ratings.  Moody’s 
has also assigned the Bank a Bank Financial Strength rating of "B" and 
Fitch Ratings has assigned the Bank an individual rating of "A/B".  (All 
references in the Base Prospectus to the Old S&P Rating shall be read 
as references to the New S&P Rating). 

'HVFULSWLRQ�RI�WKH�3URJUDPPH Warrant and Certificate Programme 

5LVN�)DFWRUV��,VVXHUV� There are certain factors that may affect each Issuer’s ability to fulfil its 
obligations under Securities issued under the Programme.  These 
include the following risk factors related to the Bank, its operations and 
its industry: 

 (a) Eight main categories of risks are inherent in the Bank’s 
activities: 

 x Credit Risk; 
 x Market and Liquidity Risk; 
 x Asset-Liability Management Risk; 
 x Liquidity and Refinancing Risk; 
 x Insurance Underwriting Risk; 
 x Operational Risk; 
 x Compliance Risk; and 
 x Reputation Risk 

 (b) Adverse market or economic conditions may cause a decrease 
in net banking income or profitability. 

 (c) The Bank may incur significant losses on its trading and 
investment activities due to market fluctuations and volatility. 

 (d) The Bank may generate lower revenues from brokerage and 
other commission- and fee-based businesses during market 
downturns. 

 (e) A long term market decline can reduce liquidity in the markets, 
making it harder to sell assets and possibly leading to material 
losses. 

 (f) Significant interest rate variations could adversely affect the 
Bank’s net banking income or profitability. 

 (g) A substantial increase in new provisions or a shortfall in the 
level of previously recorded provisions could adversely affect 
the Bank’s results of operations and financial condition. 

 (h) The Bank’s competitive position could be harmed if its 
reputation is damaged. 

 (i) An interruption in or a breach of the Bank’s information 
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systems may result in lost business and other losses. 

 (j) Unforeseen events can interrupt the Bank’s operations and 
cause substantial losses and additional costs. 

 (k) The Bank is subject to extensive supervisory and regulatory 
regimes in France, elsewhere in Europe, the U.S., the Asia 
Pacific region and in the many countries around the world in 
which it operates; regulatory actions and changes in regulatory 
regimes could adversely affect the Bank’s business and results. 

 (l) The Bank’s risk management policies, procedures and methods 
may leave it exposed to unidentified or unanticipated risks, 
which could lead to material losses. 

 (m) The Bank’s hedging strategies may not prevent losses. 

 (n) The Bank may have difficulty in identifying and executing 
acquisitions, which could materially harm the Bank’s results of 
operations. 

 (o) Intense competition, especially in the Bank’s home market of 
France, where it has the largest single concentration of 
businesses, could adversely affect the Bank’s net banking 
income and profitability. 

 The following risk factors relate to BNPP B.V.: BNPP B.V. is not an 
operating company.  BNPP B.V.’s sole business is the raising and 
borrowing of money by issuing Securities or other obligations.  BNPP 
B.V. has, and will have, no assets other than fees payable to it, or other 
assets acquired by it, in each case in connection with the issue of 
Securities or entry into other obligations relating to the Programme 
from time to time.  The net proceeds from each issue of Securities 
issued by the Issuer will become part of the general funds of BNPP 
B.V.  BNPP B.V. may use such proceeds to maintain positions in 
certain Hedging Agreements.  The ability of BNPP B.V. to meet its 
obligations under Securities issued by it will depend on the receipt by it 
of payments under the relevant Hedging Agreements.  Consequently, 
BNPP B.V. is exposed to the ability of counterparties in respect of such 
Hedging Agreements to perform their obligations under such Hedging 
Agreements. 

5LVN�)DFWRUV��6HFXULWLHV� There are also certain factors which are material for the purpose of 
assessing the risks related to the Securities issued under the Programme, 
any of which may affect the value and/or liquidity of the relevant 
Securities.  These include: 

 (a) +LJK� GHJUHH� RI� ULVN: the Securities involve a high degree of 
risk, which may include, among others, interest rate, foreign 
exchange, time value and political risks.  Prospective 
purchasers of Securities should recognise that their Securities 
may expire worthless. 
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 (b) 6HFXULWLHV� DUH� 8QVHFXUHG� 2EOLJDWLRQV: the Securities are 
unsubordinated and unsecured obligations of the relevant Issuer 
and will rank SDUL�SDVVX with themselves.  The obligations of 
BNPP under the Guarantees are unsubordinated and unsecured 
obligations of BNPP and will rank pari passu with all its other 
present and future unsubordinated and unsecured obligations, 
subject as may from time to time be mandatory under French 
law. 

 (c) 5LVNV�ZLWK�UHJDUG�WR�LQWHULP�YDOXH�RI�6HFXULWLHV: The interim 
value of the Securities varies with the price level of the relevant 
Underlying Reference (as defined in "5LVN�)DFWRUV" below), as 
well as by a number of other interrelated factors. 

 (d) &HUWDLQ� &RQVLGHUDWLRQV� 5HJDUGLQJ�+HGJLQJ: it may not be 
possible to purchase or liquidate securities in a portfolio at the 
prices used to calculate the value of any relevant Underlying 
Reference. 

 (e) (IIHFW�RI�&UHGLW�5DWLQJ�5HGXFWLRQ: a reduction in the rating, if 
any, accorded to outstanding debt securities of BNPP B.V. or 
BNPP by any rating agency could result in a reduction in the 
trading value of the Securities. 

 (f) $GGLWLRQDO� 5LVN� )DFWRUV� $VVRFLDWHG� ZLWK� &XUUHQF\�
6HFXULWLHV: fluctuations in exchange rates may affect the value 
of Currency Securities.  Purchasers of Currency Securities risk 
losing their entire investment if exchange rates of the relevant 
currency do not move in the anticipated direction. 

 (g) 3RVVLEOH� ,OOLTXLGLW\� RI� WKH� 6HFXULWLHV� LQ� WKH� 6HFRQGDU\�
0DUNHW: a decrease in the liquidity of an issue of Securities 
may cause an increase in the volatility of the price of such issue 
of Securities.  If an issue of Securities becomes illiquid, an 
investor may have to exercise (in the case of Warrants) or wait 
until redemption of such Securities to realise value. 

 (h) 3RWHQWLDO�&RQIOLFWV� RI� ,QWHUHVW: BNPP B.V., BNPP and their 
affiliates may engage in activities which could present certain 
conflicts of interest and could influence the price of Securities.  
Additional potential conflicts of interest may be specified in the 
applicable Final Terms. 

 (i) 0DUNHW� 'LVUXSWLRQ� (YHQWV: if a Market Disruption Event or 
failure to open of a relevant exchange occurs or exists on a 
specified date, any consequential postponement of such date or 
any alternative provisions for valuation provided in any 
Securities may have an adverse effect on the value and liquidity 
of such Securities and may result in the postponement of the 
relevant Settlement Date or Redemption Date. 
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 (j) $GMXVWPHQW�(YHQWV: if a relevant Index is (i) not calculated and 
announced by the Index Sponsor in respect of the Index but is 
calculated and announced by an acceptable successor sponsor 
or successor entity, as the case may be, or (ii) replaced by a 
permitted successor index, then in each case that index will be 
deemed to be the Index Price.  If an Index Adjustment Event 
occurs, except as may be limited in the case of U.S. Securities: 

 (i) the relevant Settlement Price may be calculated on a 
modified basis; or 

 (ii) in the case of Warrants unless otherwise specified in 
the applicable Final Terms in the case of Certificates or 
unless Delayed Redemption on Occurrence of Index 
Adjustment Event is specified in the applicable Final 
Terms, the Securities may be cancelled or redeemed 
("terminated") and the fair market value of the 
Securities shall be payable, taking into account the 
Index Adjustment Event, less the cost to the Issuer 
and/or its Affiliates of unwinding any underlying 
hedging arrangements; or 

 (iii) in the case of Certificates and if Delayed Redemption 
on Occurrence of Index Adjustment Event specified in 
the applicable Final Terms, the Calculation Agent will 
calculate the Calculated Amount and on the 
Redemption Date, the Issuer will redeem the 
Certificates at the Calculated Amount plus accured 
interest (calculated as provided in the Index Certificate 
Conditions) or if greater the Notional Amount of each 
Certificate. 

 (k) 3RWHQWLDO�$GMXVWPHQW�(YHQWV: in the case of Share Securities, 
following the declaration by the Basket Company or Share 
Company, as the case may be, of the terms of any Potential 
Adjustment Event, a corresponding adjustment may be made to 
any one or more of the terms of the Terms and Conditions 
and/or the applicable Final Terms. 

 (l) 2WKHU� (YHQWV� UHODWLQJ� WR� 6KDUH� 6HFXULWLHV: in the case of 
Share Securities, if a Merger Event, Tender Offer, De-Listing, 
Nationalisation or Insolvency occurs in relation to a Share: 

 (i) adjustments may be made to any of the Terms and 
Conditions and/or the applicable Final Terms to 
account for such occurrence; 

 (ii) in the case of Warrants unless otherwise specified in 
the applicable Final Terms or in the case of 
Certificates, unless Delayed Redemption or Occurrence 
of Extraordinary Event is specified in the applicable 
Final Terms, the Securities may be cancelled or 
redeemed, as applicable in whole or in part; or 
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 (iii) in the case of Certificates and if Delayed Redemption 
on Occurrence of Extraordinary Event is specified in 
the applicable Final Terms, the Calculation Agent will 
calculate the Calculated Amount and on the 
Redemption Date, the Issuer will redeem the 
Certificates at the Calculated Amount plus accrued 
interest (calculated as provided in the Share Certificate 
Conditions) or if greater the Notional Amount of each 
Certificate. 

 (m) &RPPRGLW\�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�0DUNHW�'LVUXSWLRQ�(YHQW: in the 
case of Commodity Securities, if Disappearance of Commodity 
Reference Price, material Change in Formula or Material 
Change in Content occurs: 

 (i) the relevant Settlement Price may be calculated on a 
modified basis; 

 (ii) in the case of Warrants unless otherwise specified in 
the applicable Final Terms or, in the case of 
Certificates, unless Delayed Redemption on 
Occurrence of Market Disruption Event is specified in 
the applicable Final Terms, the Securities may be 
cancelled or redeemed, as applicable; or 

 (iii) in the case of Certificates and if Delayed Redemption 
on Occurrence of Market Disruption Event is specified 
in the applicable Final Terms, the Calculation Agent 
will calculate the Calculated Amount and on the 
Redemption Date, the Issuer will redeem the 
Certificates at the Calculated Amount plus accrued 
interest (calculated as provided in the Commodity 
Certificate Conditions) or if greater the Notional 
Account of each Certificate. 

 (n) 6HWWOHPHQW� 'LVUXSWLRQ� (YHQWV: in the case of Physical 
Delivery Securities, if a Settlement Disruption Event occurs or 
exists on the Settlement Date or the Redemption Date, as the 
case may be, settlement will be postponed until the next 
Settlement Business Day in respect of which there is no 
Settlement Disruption Event.  The relevant Issuer in these 
circumstances may, except in the case of U.S. Securities, also 
have the right to pay the Disruption Cash Settlement Price in 
lieu of delivering the Entitlement.  The Disruption Cash 
Settlement Price may be less than the fair market value of the 
Entitlement and may be zero. 

 (o) 2SWLRQ�WR�9DU\�6HWWOHPHQW: the Issuer may be entitled to vary 
the settlement of the Securities, by (i) delivering or procuring 
delivery of the Entitlement instead of making payment of the 
Cash Settlement Amount or, as applicable, (ii) making payment 
of the Cash Settlement Amount instead of delivering or 
procuring delivery of the Entitlement. 
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 (p) 2SWLRQ� WR� 6XEVWLWXWH� $VVHWV� RU� WR� 3D\� WKH� $OWHUQDWH� &DVK�
6HWWOHPHQW� $PRXQW: the Issuer may, if any Relevant Asset 
comprises assets which are not freely tradable, elect either (i) to 
substitute a Substitute Asset for the Relevant Asset or (ii) not to 
deliver or procure the delivery of the Entitlement or the 
Substitute Asset, but in lieu thereof to make payment on the 
Settlement Date of the Alternate Cash Settlement Amount. 

 (q) &HUWLILFDWHV� 6XEMHFW� WR� 2SWLRQDO� 5HGHPSWLRQ� RU�
&DQFHOODWLRQ: an optional or other early termination feature is 
likely to limit the market value of the Certificates.  In the case 
of Certificates having an optional termination feature, prior to 
or during any period when the relevant Issuer may elect to 
terminate such Certificates, the market value of those 
Certificates generally will not rise substantially above the price 
at which they can be terminated.  The Final Terms may provide 
that the relevant Certificates shall be terminated early in 
specified circumstances.  Following an optional or early 
termination, a Holder may not be able to reinvest any 
termination proceeds at an effective interest rate as high as the 
interest rate on the relevant Certificates being terminated and 
may only be able to do so at a significantly lower rate.  
Potential investors should consider reinvestment risk in light of 
other investments available at that time. 

 (r) )RUPXOD�OLQNHG�,QWHUHVW: no Interest Amount may be payable 
on any Interest Payment Date: if any interest amount is payable 
in respect of any Certificates, investors may not be entitled to 
receive any such interest amount on the relevant dates in certain 
specified circumstances so indicated in the Final Terms. 

 (s) ,QWHUHVW�OLQNHG�WR�D�5HOHYDQW�)DFWRU: the relevant Issuer may 
issue Certificates with interest determined by reference to any 
Relevant Factor and/or payable in any currency which may be 
different from the currency in which the Certificates are 
denominated and: 

 (i) the market price of such Certificates may be volatile; 

 (ii) payment of interest may occur at a different time or in a 
different currency than expected; 

 (iii) a Relevant Factor may be subject to significant 
fluctuations that may not correlate with changes in 
interest rates, currencies or other indices; 

 (iv) if the exposure to a Relevant Factor is leveraged in any 
respect, the effect of changes in the Relevant Factor on 
interest payable will be magnified; 

 (v) the timing of changes in a Relevant Factor may affect 
the actual yield to investors, even if the average level is 
consistent with their expectations; and 
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 (vi) interest may only be payable and/or calculated in 
respect of certain specified days and/or periods on or 
during which the Relevant Factor or its value equals, 
exceeds and/or is less than certain specified thresholds. 

 (t) 7LPLQJ� RI� 2EVHUYDWLRQ� 'DWHV: amounts, formulae and other 
provisions relating to Securities may be calculated by reference 
to specific Observation Dates and which may be postponed if 
certain events occur.  The timing of such dates may affect the 
value of the relevant Securities such that the Holder may 
receive a lower Cash Settlement Amount, Interest Amount or 
other amount than otherwise would have been the case. 

 (u) /LPLWHG�([SRVXUH� WR�8QGHUO\LQJ�5HIHUHQFH: if the exposure 
of the relevant Securities to one or more Underlying References 
is limited or capped to a certain level or amount, the relevant 
Securities will not benefit from any upside in the value of any 
such Underlying References beyond such limit or cap. 

 (v) 7KH�)LQDO�&DVK�6HWWOHPHQW�$PRXQW�RU�5HGHPSWLRQ�$PRXQW�
0D\�%H�6LJQLILFDQWO\�/HVV�WKDQ�WKH�9DOXH�RI�DQ�,QYHVWPHQW�
LQ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV: each Holder may receive a Cash Settlement 
Amount or Redemption Amount and/or physical delivery of 
specified securities together with cash for roundings.  The 
aggregate value of such specified securities and cash may be 
significantly less than the value of the Holder’s investment in 
the relevant Securities. 

 (w) 3RVW�LVVXDQFH� ,QIRUPDWLRQ: applicable Final Terms may 
specify that the relevant Issuer will not provide post-issuance 
information in relation to the Underlying Reference. 

 (x) /LPLWDWLRQV�RQ�([HUFLVH�RI�:DUUDQWV: the Issuer may have the 
option to limit the number of Warrants exercisable on any date 
(other than the final exercise date) to the maximum number 
specified in the Final Terms and to limit the number of 
Warrants exercisable by any person or group of persons on such 
date. 

 (y) 0LQLPXP� ([HUFLVH� $PRXQW� RI�:DUUDQWV: Holders may be 
required to tender or hold a specified number of Warrants in 
order to exercise.  Holders with fewer than the specified 
minimum number of Warrants will either have to sell their 
Warrants or purchase additional Warrants, incurring costs in 
each case, to realise their investment.  Holders of such Warrants 
incur the risk that there may be differences between the trading 
price of such Warrants and the Cash Settlement Amount or the 
Physical Settlement Value of such Warrants. 

 (z) 7LPH� /DJ� DIWHU� ([HUFLVH� RI� :DUUDQWV: in the case of any 
exercise of Warrants, there will be a time lag between the time 
a holder gives instructions to exercise and the time the 
applicable Cash Settlement Amount relating to such exercise is 
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determined.  The applicable Cash Settlement Amount may 
change significantly during any such period, and such 
movement could decrease the Cash Settlement Amount of the 
relevant Warrants and may result in such Cash Settlement 
Amount being zero. 

 (aa) 5LVN� IDFWRUV� UHODWLQJ� WR� PDUNHW� DFFHVV� SURGXFWV: the 
Securities are structured as a market access product such that 
the Issuer’s obligations may be hedged by means of one or more 
Index, Share, Fund Share or unit or other instrument used for 
the purposes of hedging obligations.  Economic and other risks 
associated with such instruments shall be assumed by 
prospective purchases of the Securities.  The Securities are not 
principal protected or guaranteed, no assurances can be given as 
to the liquidity of any trading market for the Securities, and 
purchasers should be aware that the probability of the 
occurrence of a Hedging Disruption event and consequently 
loss of principal or profit, may be higher for certain developing 
or emerging markets. 

 (bb) 2WKHU� $GMXVWPHQWV: the Issuer has the right to make other 
adjustments to the terms of the Securities as more fully 
described in the Conditions. 

6HFXULWLHV Securities may be issued as index Securities (",QGH[�6HFXULWLHV"), share 
Securities ("6KDUH� 6HFXULWLHV"), GDR Securities ("*'5� 6HFXULWLHV"), 
debt Securities ("'HEW� 6HFXULWLHV"), currency Securities ("&XUUHQF\�
6HFXULWLHV"), commodity Securities ("&RPPRGLW\� 6HFXULWLHV"), 
inflation index Securities (",QIODWLRQ� ,QGH[� 6HFXULWLHV"), fund 
Securities (")XQG� 6HFXULWLHV"), credit Securities ("&UHGLW� /LQNHG�
6HFXULWLHV") or any other or further type of warrants or certificates 
including as hybrid Securities ("+\EULG� 6HFXULWLHV") whereby the 
Underlying Reference may be any combination of such indices, shares, 
debt, currency, commodities, inflation indices, fund shares or units, the 
credit of specified reference entities or other asset classes or types. 

/LVWLQJ�DQG�DGPLVVLRQ�WR�
WUDGLQJ 

Securities of a particular Series may be listed and admitted to trading on 
the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, the Italian Stock Exchange or on 
such other or additional stock exchanges as may be specified in the 
applicable Final Terms and references to listing shall be construed 
accordingly. 

6HOOLQJ�5HVWULFWLRQV There are restrictions on the sale of Securities and the distribution of 
offering material — see "2IIHULQJ�DQG�6DOH" below. 

6WDWXV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�
*XDUDQWHH 

The Securities are unsubordinated and unsecured obligations of the 
Issuer and rank SDUL�SDVVX�among themselves. 

 Where the Issuer is BNPP B.V., the relevant Guarantee is an 
unsubordinated and unsecured obligation of BNPP and will rank SDUL�
SDVVX with all its other present and future unsubordinated and unsecured 
obligations subject to such exceptions as may from time to time be 
mandatory under French law. 
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93&�:DUUDQWV�DQG�93&�
&HUWLILFDWHV 

Pursuant to an issuing and paying agency agreement dated 11 July 2007 
between BNPP B.V. and Svensska Handelsbanken AB (publ) (as VPC 
Certificate Agent), the Issuer may issue VPC Warrants and VPC 
Certificates ("93&� 6HFXULWLHV").  VPC Securities will be issued in 
registered, uncertificated and dematerialised book-entry form in 
accordance with the SFIA.  VPC Warrants may only be cash settled 
European Style Warrants with automatic exercise. 

7D[DWLRQ Holders of Securities must pay all specified expenses relating to the 
Securities. 

 Neither the Issuer nor the Guarantor shall be liable for or otherwise 
obliged to pay any tax, duty, withholding or other payment which may 
arise as a result of the ownership, transfer, exercise or enforcement of 
any Security and all payments made by the relevant Issuer or the 
Guarantor shall be made subject to any such tax, duty, withholding or 
other payment which may be required to be made, paid, withheld or 
deducted. 

Investors should carefully review the Taxation section. 

Investors should note that, in the near future, the Italian Government 
may be authorised by the Italian Parliament to amend the tax treatment 
of financial income, which may impact upon the tax regime of the 
Securities. 

*RYHUQLQJ�/DZ The Securities and any related Guarantee will be governed by English 
or French Law as specified in the applicable Final Terms. 
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5,6.�)$&7256�
The Risk Factors section in the Base Prospectus shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following: 

RISK FACTORS 

3URVSHFWLYH�SXUFKDVHUV�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�RIIHUHG�KHUHE\�VKRXOG�FRQVLGHU�FDUHIXOO\��DPRQJ�RWKHU�WKLQJV�DQG�LQ�
OLJKW�RI�WKHLU�ILQDQFLDO�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�DQG�LQYHVWPHQW�REMHFWLYHV��DOO�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LQ�WKLV�'RFXPHQW�DQG��
LQ� SDUWLFXODU�� WKH� ULVN� IDFWRUV� VHW� IRUWK� EHORZ� �ZKLFK� HDFK� ,VVXHU�� LQ� LWV� UHDVRQDEOH� RSLQLRQ�� EHOLHYHV�
UHSUHVHQWV�RU�PD\� UHSUHVHQW� WKH�ULVN� IDFWRUV�NQRZQ� WR� LW�ZKLFK�PD\�DIIHFW� VXFK� ,VVXHU
V�DELOLW\� WR� IXOILO� LWV�
REOLJDWLRQV�XQGHU� WKH�6HFXULWLHV�� LQ�PDNLQJ�DQ� LQYHVWPHQW�GHFLVLRQ�� � ,QYHVWRUV�PD\� ORVH� WKH� YDOXH�RI� WKHLU�
HQWLUH�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�FHUWDLQ�FLUFXPVWDQFHV� 
Terms used in this section and not otherwise defined have the meanings given to them in the relevant 
Conditions. 

5LVNV�5HODWHG�WR�WKH�%DQN�DQG�LWV�2SHUDWLRQV�
See the section entitled Risk Factors contained on pages 5 to 10 of the Information Statement which is 
incorporated by reference in this Base Prospectus. 

5,6.�)$&7256�5(/$7,1*�72�%133�%�9��

BNPP B.V. is not an operating company.  BNPP B.V.’s sole business is the raising and borrowing of money 
by issuing Securities or other obligations.  BNPP B.V. has, and will have, no assets other than such fees (as 
agreed) payable to it, or other assets acquired by it, in each case in connection with the issue of Securities or 
entry into other obligations relating to the Programme from time to time.  The net proceeds from each issue 
of Securities issued by the Issuer will become part of the general funds of BNPP B.V.  BNPP B.V. may use 
such proceeds to maintain positions in options or futures contracts or other hedging instruments ("+HGJLQJ�
$JUHHPHQWV").  The ability of BNPP B.V. to meet its obligations under Securities issued by it will depend on 
the receipt by it of payments under the relevant Hedging Agreements.  Consequently, BNPP B.V. is exposed 
to the ability of counterparties in respect of such Hedging Agreements to perform their obligations under 
such Hedging Agreements. 

5,6.�)$&7256�5(/$7,1*�72�6(&85,7,(6�
The Securities involve a high degree of risk, which may include, price risks associated with the Underlying 
Reference (as defined below), among others, interest rate, foreign exchange, inflation, time value and 
political risks.  Prospective purchasers of Securities should recognise that their Securities may expire 
worthless or be redeemed for no value.  Purchasers should be prepared to sustain a total loss of the purchase 
price of their Securities.  This risk reflects the nature of a Security as an asset which, other factors held 
constant, tends to decline in value over time and which may become worthless when it expires or is 
redeemed.  See "&HUWDLQ�)DFWRUV�$IIHFWLQJ�WKH�9DOXH�DQG�7UDGLQJ�3ULFH�RI�6HFXULWLHV" below.  Prospective 
purchasers of Securities should be experienced with respect to options and option transactions, should 
understand the risks of transactions involving the relevant Securities and should reach an investment decision 
only after careful consideration, with their advisers, of the suitability of such Securities in light of their 
particular financial circumstances, the information set forth herein and the information regarding the relevant 
Securities and the particular underlying index (or basket of indices), share (or basket of shares), debt 
instrument (or basket of debt instruments), currency (or basket of currencies), commodity (or basket of 
commodities), inflation index (or basket of inflation indices), fund share or unit (or basket of fund shares or 
units), or other basis of reference to which the value of the relevant Securities may relate, as specified in the 
applicable Final Terms (such reference being the "8QGHUO\LQJ�5HIHUHQFH").  The Issuer may also issue 
Securities linked to the credit of a specified entity (or entities). 
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The risk of the loss of some or all of the purchase price of a Security upon expiration or redemption means 
that, in order to recover and realise a return upon his or her investment, a purchaser of a Security must 
generally be correct about the direction, timing and magnitude of an anticipated change in the value or credit 
risk of the Underlying Reference which may be specified in the applicable Final Terms.  Assuming all other 
factors are held constant, the lower the value of a Security and the shorter the remaining term of a Warrant to 
expiration or a Certificate to redemption, the greater the risk that purchasers of such Securities will lose all or 
part of their investment.  With respect to Certificates and European-style Warrants, the only means through 
which a holder can realise value from the Warrant or Certificate, as the case may be, prior to its Exercise 
Date or Redemption Date in relation to such Warrant or Certificate, as the case may be, is to sell it at its then 
market price in an available secondary market.  See "3RVVLEOH�,OOLTXLGLW\�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQ�WKH�6HFRQGDU\�
0DUNHW" below. 

Fluctuations in the value of the relevant index or basket of indices will affect the value of Index Securities or 
Inflation Index Securities.  Fluctuations in the price of the relevant share or value of the basket of shares will 
affect the value of Share Securities.  Fluctuations in the price or yield of the relevant debt instrument or value 
of the basket of debt instruments will affect the value of Debt Securities.  Fluctuations in the rates of 
exchange between the relevant currencies will affect the value of Currency Securities.  Fluctuations in value 
of the relevant inflation index or basket of inflation indices will affect the value of Inflation Securities.  
Fluctuations in value of the relevant fund share or units or basket of fund shares or units will affect the value 
of the Fund Securities.  Fluctuations in the creditworthiness of the relevant reference entity or entities will 
affect the value of the Credit Linked Securities.  Also, due to the character of the particular market on which 
a debt instrument is traded, the absence of last sale information and the limited availability of quotations for 
such debt instrument may make it difficult for many investors to obtain timely, accurate data for the price or 
yield of such debt instrument.  Fluctuations in the value of the relevant commodity or basket of commodities 
will affect the value of Commodity Securities.  In the case of Hybrid Securities whose Underlying Reference 
is any combination of such indices, shares, debt, currencies, commodities, inflation indices or any other asset 
class or type, fluctuations in the value of any one or more of such Underlying References will 
correspondingly affect the value of Hybrid Securities.  Purchasers of Securities risk losing their entire 
investment if the value of the relevant underlying basis of reference does not move in the anticipated 
direction. 

6HFXULWLHV�DUH�8QVHFXUHG�2EOLJDWLRQV�
The Securities are unsubordinated and unsecured obligations of the relevant Issuer and will rank pari passu 
with themselves.  Each issue of Securities issued by BNPP B.V. will be guaranteed by BNPP pursuant to the 
English Guarantee, in the case of English Law Securities, or the French Law Guarantee, in the case of French 
Law Securities.  The obligations of BNPP under the Guarantees are unsubordinated and unsecured 
obligations of BNPP and will rank pari passu with all its other present and future unsubordinated and 
unsecured obligations, subject as may from time to time be mandatory under French law. 

Each Issuer may issue several issues of Securities relating to various Underlying References.  However, no 
assurance can be given that the relevant Issuer will issue any Securities other than the Securities to which a 
particular Final Terms relates.  At any given time, the number of Securities outstanding may be substantial.  
Securities provide opportunities for investment and pose risks to investors as a result of fluctuations in the 
value of the underlying investment.  In general, certain of the risks associated with Warrants are similar to 
those generally applicable to other options or warrants of private corporate issuers.  Options, warrants or 
certificates on shares, debt instruments or fund shares or units are priced primarily on the basis of the value 
of underlying securities whilst Currency and Commodity Securities are priced primarily on the basis of 
present and expected values of the reference currency (or basket of currencies) or commodity (or basket of 
commodities) specified in the applicable Final Terms. 
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&HUWDLQ�)DFWRUV�$IIHFWLQJ�WKH�9DOXH�DQG�7UDGLQJ�3ULFH�RI�6HFXULWLHV�
Either (1) the Cash Settlement Amount (in the case of Cash Settled Securities) or (2) (i) the difference in the 
value of the Entitlement and the Exercise Price (in the case of Physical Delivery Warrants) or (ii) the value 
of the Entitlement (in the case of Physical Delivery Certificates) ((2)(i) or (2)(ii), as applicable, the "3K\VLFDO�
6HWWOHPHQW�9DOXH") at any time prior to expiration or redemption is typically expected to be less than the 
trading price of such Securities at that time.  The difference between the trading price and the Cash 
Settlement Amount or the Physical Settlement Value, as the case may be, will reflect, among other things, 
the "time value" of the Securities.  The "time value" of the Securities will depend partly upon the length of 
the period remaining to expiration or redemption and expectations concerning the value of the Underlying 
Reference as specified in the applicable Final Terms.  Securities offer hedging and investment diversification 
opportunities but also pose some additional risks with regard to interim value.  The interim value of the 
Securities varies with the price level of the Underlying Reference as specified in the applicable Final Terms, 
as well as by a number of other interrelated factors, including those specified herein. 

Before exercising (in the case of Warrants) or selling Securities, holders should carefully consider, among 
other things, (a) the trading price of the Securities, (b) the value and volatility of the Underlying Reference as 
specified in the applicable Final Terms, (c) the time remaining to expiration or redemption, as the case may 
be, (d) in the case of Cash Settled Securities, the probable range of Cash Settlement Amounts, (e) any 
change(s) in interim interest rates and dividend yields if applicable, (f) any change(s) in currency exchange 
rates, (g) the depth of the market or liquidity of the Underlying Reference as specified in the applicable Final 
Terms and (h) any related transaction costs. 

&HUWDLQ�&RQVLGHUDWLRQV�5HJDUGLQJ�3XUFKDVLQJ�6HFXULWLHV�DV�+HGJHV�

Prospective purchasers intending to purchase Securities to hedge against the market risk associated with 
investing in the Underlying Reference which may be specified in the applicable Final Terms, should 
recognise the complexities of utilising Securities in this manner.  For example, the value of the Securities 
may not exactly correlate with the value of the Underlying Reference which may be specified in the 
applicable Final Terms.  Due to fluctuating supply and demand for the Securities, there is no assurance that 
their value will correlate with movements of the Underlying Reference which may be specified in the 
applicable Final Terms.  For these reasons, among others, it may not be possible to purchase or liquidate 
securities in a portfolio at the prices used to calculate the value of any relevant Underlying Reference.  In 
addition, in certain cases, the ability of holders to use Securities for hedging may be restricted by the 
provisions of the Securities Act. 

(IIHFW�RI�&UHGLW�5DWLQJ�5HGXFWLRQ�
The value of the Securities is expected to be affected, in part, by investors’ general appraisal of the 
creditworthiness of the relevant Issuer and, if applicable, the Guarantor.  Such perceptions are generally 
influenced by the ratings accorded to the outstanding securities of BNPP B.V. or BNPP by standard 
statistical rating services, such as Moody’s Investors Service Limited ("0RRG\
V"), Standard & Poor’s 
Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw Hill Companies, Inc. ("6WDQGDUG�	�3RRU
V") and Fitch Ratings 
Ltd. (")LWFK").  A reduction in the rating, if any, accorded to outstanding debt securities of BNPP B.V. or 
BNPP by one of these rating agencies could result in a reduction in the trading value of the Securities. 

&HUWDLQ�$GGLWLRQDO�5LVN�)DFWRUV�$VVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�&XUUHQF\�6HFXULWLHV�
Fluctuations in exchange rates of the relevant currency (or basket of currencies) will affect the value of 
Currency Securities.  Furthermore, investors who intend to convert gains or losses from the exercise, 
redemption or sale of Currency Securities into their home currency may be affected by fluctuations in 
exchange rates between their home currency and the relevant currency (or basket of currencies).  Currency 
values may be affected by complex political and economic factors, including governmental action to fix or 
support the value of a currency (or basket of currencies), regardless of other market forces.  Purchasers of 
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Currency Securities risk losing their entire investment if exchange rates of the relevant currency (or basket of 
currencies) do not move in the anticipated direction. 

If additional warrants, securities or options relating to particular non-U.S. currencies or particular currency 
indices are subsequently issued, the supply of warrants and options relating to such non-U.S. currencies or 
currency indices, as applicable, in the market will increase, which could cause the price at which the 
Securities and such other warrants, securities and options trade in the secondary market to decline 
significantly. 

&HUWDLQ�$GGLWLRQDO�5LVN�)DFWRUV�UHODWLQJ�WR�&UHGLW�/LQNHG�6HFXULWLHV�
The Issuers may issue Securities where the amount payable is dependent upon whether certain events 
("&UHGLW�(YHQWV") have occurred in respect of a specified entity (the "UHIHUHQFH�HQWLW\") and, if so, on the 
value of certain specified assets of the reference entity or where, if such events have occurred, such Issuers’ 
obligation is to deliver certain specified assets. 

The price of such Securities may be volatile and will be affected by, amongst other things, the time 
remaining to the settlement date or redemption date and the creditworthiness of the reference entity which in 
turn may be affected by the economic, financial and political events in one or more jurisdictions. 

Where the Securities provide for physical delivery, the Issuer may determine that the specified assets to be 
delivered are assets which for any reason (including, without limitation, failure of the relevant clearance 
system or due to any law, regulation, court order or market conditions or the non-receipt of any requisite 
consents with respect to the delivery of assets which are loans) it is impossible or illegal to deliver on the 
specified settlement date.  Any such determination may delay settlement in respect of the Securities and/or 
cause the obligation to deliver such specified assets to be replaced by an obligation to pay a cash amount 
which, in either case, may affect the value of the Securities and, in the case of payment of a cash amount, 
will affect the timing of the valuation of such Securities and as a result, the amount payable on exercise or 
redemption.  Prospective purchasers should review the Terms and Conditions of the Securities and the 
applicable Final Terms to ascertain whether and how such provisions should apply to the Securities. 

The Issuer’s obligations in respect of Credit Linked Securities are irrespective of the existence or amount of 
the Issuer’s and/or any affiliates’ credit exposure to a reference entity and the Issuer and/or any affiliate need 
not suffer any loss nor provide evidence of any loss as a result of the occurrence of a Credit Event. 

3RVVLEOH�,OOLTXLGLW\�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�LQ�WKH�6HFRQGDU\�0DUNHW�
It is not possible to predict the price at which Securities will trade in the secondary market or whether such 
market will be liquid or illiquid.  The Issuer may, but is not obliged to, list Securities on a stock exchange 
(application has been made to list the Securities on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange and to admit the 
Securities for trading described herein on the "%RXUVH�GH�/X[HPERXUJ" (the "5HJXODWHG�0DUNHW") and/or the 
EuroMTF Market, as the case may be, and the Issuer intends to file an application to list the Securities on the 
Italian Stock Exchange and to admit the Securities for trading described herein on the "electronic securitised 
derivatives market" (the "6H'H;"), organised and managed by Borsa Italiana and application may be made 
to list Securities on other stock exchanges).  Also, to the extent Securities of a particular issue are exercised 
or redeemed, the number of Securities of such issue outstanding will decrease, resulting in a diminished 
liquidity for the remaining Securities of such issue.  A decrease in the liquidity of an issue of Securities may 
cause, in turn, an increase in the volatility associated with the price of such issue of Securities. 

Each Issuer and any Manager may, but is not obliged to, at any time purchase Securities at any price in the 
open market or by tender or private offer/treaty.  Any Securities so purchased may be held or resold or 
surrendered for cancellation as further described herein.  A Manager may, but is not obliged to, be a market-
maker for an issue of Securities.  Even if a Manager is a market-maker for an issue of Securities, the 
secondary market for such Securities may be limited.  In addition, affiliates of each Issuer (including the 
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relevant Manager as referred to above) may purchase Securities at the time of their initial distribution and 
from time to time thereafter.  To the extent that an issue of Securities becomes illiquid, an investor may have 
to exercise or wait until redemption of such Securities, as applicable, to realise greater value than its then 
trading value. 

3RWHQWLDO�&RQIOLFWV�RI�,QWHUHVW�
BNPP B.V., BNPP and their affiliates (including, if applicable, any Manager) may also engage in trading 
activities (including hedging activities) related to the Underlying Reference or Reference Entity of any 
Securities and other instruments or derivative products based on or related to the Underlying Reference or 
Reference Entity of any Securities for their proprietary accounts or for other accounts under their 
management.  BNPP B.V., BNPP and their affiliates (including, if applicable, any Manager) may also issue 
other derivative instruments in respect of the Underlying Reference of Securities.  BNPP B.V., BNPP and 
their affiliates (including, if applicable, any Manager) may also act as underwriter in connection with future 
offerings of shares or other securities related to an issue of Securities or may act as financial adviser to 
certain companies or companies whose shares or other securities are included in a basket or in a commercial 
banking capacity for such companies.  Such activities could present certain conflicts of interest, could 
influence the prices of such shares or other securities and could adversely affect the value of such Securities. 

Because the Calculation Agent (as defined below) may be an affiliate of the Issuers, potential conflicts of 
interest may exist between the Calculation Agent and holders of the Securities, including with respect to 
certain determinations and judgments that the Calculation Agent must make, including whether a Market 
Disruption Event or a Settlement Disruption Event (each, as defined below) has occurred.  The Calculation 
Agent is obligated to carry out its duties and functions as Calculation Agent in good faith and using its 
reasonable judgment. 

Specific additional potential conflicts of interest, including where the entities distributing the Securities 
belong to the same group as the Issuer, shall be specified in the applicable Final Terms. 

0DUNHW�'LVUXSWLRQ�(YHQWV�RU�IDLOXUH�WR�RSHQ�RI�DQ�H[FKDQJH�
If an issue of Securities includes provisions dealing with the occurrence of a Market Disruption Event or 
failure to open of an exchange on a Valuation Date (as defined below), an Averaging Date (as defined 
below) or an Observation Date (as defined below) and the Calculation Agent determines that a Market 
Disruption Event or failure to open of an exchange has occurred or exists on such Valuation Date, such 
Averaging Date or such Observation Date, any consequential postponement of the Valuation Date, 
Averaging Date or Observation Date or any alternative provisions for valuation provided in any Securities 
may have an adverse effect on the value and liquidity of such Securities.  The occurrence of such a Market 
Disruption Event or failure to open of an exchange in relation to any Underlying Reference comprising a 
basket may also have such an adverse effect on Securities related to such basket.  In addition, any such 
consequential postponement may result in the postponement of the relevant Settlement Date or Redemption 
Date. 

$GMXVWPHQW�(YHQWV�UHODWLQJ�WR�,QGH[�6HFXULWLHV�
In the case of Index Securities, if a relevant Index is (a) not calculated and announced by the Index Sponsor 
in respect of the Index but is calculated and announced by a successor sponsor or successor entity, as the 
case may be, acceptable to the Calculation Agent, or (b) replaced by a successor index using, in the 
determination of the Calculation Agent, the same or a substantially similar formula for and method of 
calculation as used in the calculation of that Index, then in each case that index will be deemed to be the 
Index.  In addition, if an Index Modification, an Index Cancellation or an Index Disruption (each as defined 
below) occurs (each being an Index Adjustment Event), then, except as may be limited in the case of 
U.S. Securities, 
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(a) the Calculation Agent shall determine if such Index Adjustment Event has a material effect on the 
Securities and, if so, shall calculate the relevant Settlement Price on a modified basis as set out in the 
Conditions; or 

(b) in the case of Warrants unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms or in the case of 
Certificates, unless Delayed Redemption on Occurrence of Index Adjustment Event is specified as 
applicable in the applicable Final Terms, the Issuer may cancel or redeem, as the case may be, the 
Securities.  If the Securities are so cancelled or redeemed, the amount payable to each Holder in 
respect of each Security or, if Units are specified in the applicable Final Terms, each Unit, as the 
case may be, held by it shall be the fair market value of a Security or a Unit, as the case may be, 
taking into account the Index Adjustment Event, less the cost to the Issuer and/or its Affiliates of 
unwinding any underlying related hedging arrangements, all as determined by the Calculation Agent 
in its sole and absolute discretion; or 

(c) in the case of Certificates and if Delayed Redemption on Occurrence of Index Adjustment Event is 
specified as being applicable in the applicable Final Terms, the Calculation Agent shall calculate the 
fair market value of each Certificate taking into account the Index Adjustment Event less the cost to 
the Issuer and/or its Affiliates of unwinding any underlying related hedging arrangements (the 
"&DOFXODWHG�$GGLWLRQDO�'LVUXSWLRQ�$PRXQW") as soon as practicable following the occurrence of 
the Index Adjustment Event (the "&DOFXODWHG� $GGLWLRQDO� 'LVUXSWLRQ� $PRXQW� 'HWHUPLQDWLRQ�
'DWH") and on the Redemption Date shall redeem each Certificate at an amount calculated by the 
Calculation Agent equal to (x) the Calculated Additional Disruption Amount plus interest accrued 
from and including the Calculated Additional Disruption Amount Determination Date to but 
excluding the Redemption Date at a rate equal to Issuer’s funding cost at such time or (y) if greater, 
the Notional Amount 

Any such adjustment may have an adverse effect on the value and liquidity of such Securities. 

3RWHQWLDO�$GMXVWPHQW�(YHQWV�UHODWLQJ�WR�6KDUH�6HFXULWLHV�
In the case of Share Securities, except as may be limited in the case of U.S. Securities, following the 
declaration by the Basket Company or Share Company, as the case may be, of the terms of any Potential 
Adjustment Event, the Calculation Agent will, in its sole and absolute discretion, determine whether such 
Potential Adjustment Event has a diluting or concentrative effect on the theoretical value of the Shares and, 
if so, will (i) make the corresponding adjustment, if any, to any one or more of any Relevant Asset and/or the 
Entitlement and/or the Exercise Price and/or the Weighting and/or any of the other terms of the Terms and 
Conditions and/or the applicable Final Terms as the Calculation Agent in its sole and absolute discretion 
determines appropriate to account for that diluting or concentrative effect (provided that no adjustments will 
be made to account solely for changes in volatility, expected dividends, stock loan rate or liquidity relative to 
the relevant Share) and (ii) determine the effective date of that adjustment.  Such adjustment may have an 
adverse effect on the value and liquidity of the affected Share Securities. 

2WKHU�(YHQWV�UHODWLQJ�WR�6KDUH�6HFXULWLHV�
In the case of Share Securities, if a Merger Event, Tender Offer, De-Listing, Nationalisation or Insolvency 
occurs in relation to a Share, the Issuer may take the action described in (i) or (ii) below (except as may be 
limited in the case of U.S. Securities): 

(a) require the Calculation Agent to determine in its sole and absolute discretion the appropriate 
adjustment, if any, to be made to any one or more of any Relevant Asset and/or the Entitlement 
and/or the Exercise Price and/or the Weighting and/or any of the other terms of these Terms and 
Conditions and/or the applicable Final Terms to account for the Merger Event, Tender Offer, De-
Listing, Nationalisation or Insolvency, as the case may be, and determine the effective date of that 
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adjustment, in which case such adjustment may have an adverse effect on the value and liquidity of 
the affected Share Securities; or 

(b) in the case of Warrants unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms or in the case of 
Certificates, unless Delayed Redemption on Occurrence of Extraordinary Event is specified as 
applicable in the applicable Final Terms, cancel or redeem, as the case may be, part (in the case of 
Share Securities relating to a basket of Shares) or all (in any other case) of the Securities, in which 
case following such cancellation, an investor generally would not be able to reinvest the redemption 
proceeds at an effective interest rate as high as the interest rate on the relevant Securities being 
redeemed and may only be able to do so at a significantly lower rate and potential investors should 
consider reinvestment risk in light of other investments available at that time; or 

(c) in the case of Certificates and if Delayed Redemption on Occurrence of Extraordinary Event is 
specified as being applicable in the applicable Final Terms, the Calculation Agent shall calculate the 
fair market value of each Certificate, taking into account the Merger Event, Tender Offer, De-
Listing, Nationalisation or Insolvency, as the case may be, less the cost to the Issuer and/or its 
Affiliates of unwinding any underlying related hedging arrangements (the "Calculated Additional 
Disruption Amount") as soon as practicable following the occurrence of the relevant event (the 
"&DOFXODWHG�$GGLWLRQDO�'LVUXSWLRQ�$PRXQW�'HWHUPLQDWLRQ�'DWH") and on the Redemption Date 
shall redeem each Certificate at an amount calculated by the Calculation Agent equal to (x) the 
Calculated Additional Disruption Amount plus interest accrued from and including the Calculated 
Additional Disruption Amount Determination Date to but excluding the Redemption Date at a rate 
equal to Issuer’s funding cost at such time or (y) if greater, the Notional Amount. 

&RPPRGLW\�6HFXULWLHV�DQG�0DUNHW�'LVUXSWLRQ�(YHQW�
If a Disappearance of Commodity Reference Price, or a Material Change in Formula, or a Material Change 
in Content, then: 

(a) The Calculation Agent will determine if such event has a material effect on the Securities and, if so, 
will calculate the relevant Interest Amount and/or Cash Settlement Amount and/or make another 
relevant calculation using, in lieu of a published price for the relevant Commodity, the price for that 
Commodity as at the time specified on the relevant Pricing Date as determined by the Calculation 
Agent taking into consideration the latest available quotation for such Commodity and any other 
information that in good faith it deems relevant; or 

(b) in the case of Warrants unless otherwise specified in the applicable Final Terms or in the case of 
Certificates unless Delayed Redemption on Occurrence of Market Disruption Event is specified as 
being applicable in the applicable Final Terms, on giving notice to Holders, the Issuer will redeem 
all but not some only of the Certificates, each Certificate being redeemed by payment of an amount 
equal to the fair market value of such Certificate, less the cost to the Issuer of unwinding any 
underlying related hedging arrangements, all as determined by the Calculation Agent in its sole and 
absolute discretion; or 

(c) in case of Certificates and if Delayed Redemption on Occurrence of Market Disruption Event is 
specified as being applicable in the applicable Final Terms, the Calculation Agent will calculate the 
fair market value of each Certificate, taking into account the Market Disruption Event, less the cost 
to the Issuer and/or its Affiliates of unwinding any underlying related hedging arrangements (the 
"&DOFXODWHG�0DUNHW�'LVUXSWLRQ�$PRXQW") as soon as practicable following the occurrence of the 
Market Disruption Event (the "&DOFXODWHG�0DUNHW�'LVUXSWLRQ�$PRXQW�'HWHUPLQDWLRQ�'DWH") and 
on the Redemption Date shall redeem each Certificate at an amount calculated by the Calculation 
Agent equal to (x) the Calculated Market Disruption Amount plus interest accrued from and 
including the Calculated Additional Market Amount Determination Date to but excluding the 
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Redemption Date at a rate equal to Issuer’s funding cost at such time or (y) if greater, the Notional 
Amount. 

$GMXVWPHQW�PHWKRGV�WR�EH�DGRSWHG�ZKHUH�6HFXULWLHV�DUH�OLVWHG�RQ�WKH�,WDOLDQ�6WRFN�([FKDQJH�

Where Securities are listed on the Italian Stock Exchange, the adjustments to be performed where 
extraordinary events occur regarding the Underlying Reference are required to be based on generally 
accepted methods in order to neutralise the effects of the event as far as possible and where practicable 
advance notice of such adjustments shall be given to Holders. 

6HWWOHPHQW�'LVUXSWLRQ�(YHQWV�
In the case of Physical Delivery Securities, if a Settlement Disruption Event occurs or exists on the 
Settlement Date or the Redemption Date respectively, settlement will be postponed until the next Settlement 
Business Day in respect of which there is no Settlement Disruption Event.  The relevant Issuer in these 
circumstances also has the right to pay the Disruption Cash Settlement Price (as defined below) in lieu of 
delivering the Entitlement.  As further described below, the Disruption Cash Settlement Price may be less 
than the fair market value of the Entitlement. 

2SWLRQ�WR�9DU\�6HWWOHPHQW�

If so indicated in the Final Terms, the Issuers may, in their sole and absolute discretion, elect to vary the 
settlement of the Securities, by (i) in the case of Cash Settled Securities, delivering or procuring delivery of 
the Entitlement instead of making payment of the Cash Settlement Amount to the relevant Holders or (ii) in 
the case of Physical Delivery Securities, making payment of the Cash Settlement Amount to the relevant 
Holders instead of delivering or procuring delivery of the Entitlement. 

2SWLRQ�WR�6XEVWLWXWH�$VVHWV�RU�WR�3D\�WKH�$OWHUQDWH�&DVK�$PRXQW�

The Issuer may, in its sole and absolute discretion, if the Calculation Agent determines (in its sole and 
absolute discretion) that the Relevant Asset or Relevant Assets as the case may be, comprises assets which 
are not freely tradable, elect either (i) to substitute a Substitute Asset or Substitute Assets, as the case may 
be, for the Relevant Asset or Relevant Assets or (ii) not to deliver or procure the delivery of the Entitlement 
or the Substitute Asset or Substitute Assets as the case may be, to the relevant holders, but in lieu thereof to 
make payment to the relevant holders on the Settlement Date of the Alternate Cash Amount. 

&HUWLILFDWHV�6XEMHFW� WR�2SWLRQDO�5HGHPSWLRQ�RU�&DQFHOODWLRQ�E\�WKH�5HOHYDQW� ,VVXHU�RU�2WKHU�(DUO\�
5HGHPSWLRQ�RU�&DQFHOODWLRQ�
An optional or other early redemption (or cancellation) feature is likely to limit the market value of the 
Certificates.  In the case of Certificates having an optional redemption (or cancellation) feature, during any 
period when the relevant Issuer may elect to redeem (or cancel) the relevant Certificates, the market value of 
those Certificates generally will not rise substantially above the price at which they can be redeemed (or 
cancelled).  This also may be true prior to any redemption (or cancellation) period.  In addition, the Final 
Terms may provide that the relevant Certificates shall be redeemed (or cancelled) early in specified 
circumstances.  Following an optional or early redemption (or cancellation), a Holder generally would not be 
able to reinvest the redemption (or cancellation) proceeds (if any) at an effective interest rate as high as the 
interest rate on the relevant Certificates being redeemed (or cancelled) and may only be able to do so at a 
significantly lower rate.  Potential investors should consider reinvestment risk in light of other investments 
available at that time. 
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$XWRPDWLF�([HUFLVH�DQG�5HQRXQFHPHQW�1RWLFHV�
Exercisable Certificates will be automatically exercised on the Exercise Date.  In the case of Exercisable 
Certificates which are Italian Listed Certificates and in the case of Italian Listed Warrants, prior to 10.00 
a.m. (Milan time) on the Exercise Date Holders may serve a Renouncement Notice renouncing automatic 
exercise of their Certificate or  Warrant, as the case may be, as more fully set out in the Terms and 
Conditions.  The form of Renouncement Notice will be set out in the applicable Final Terms. 

)RUPXOD�/LQNHG�,QWHUHVW��QR�,QWHUHVW�$PRXQW�PD\�EH�SD\DEOH�RQ�DQ\�,QWHUHVW�3D\PHQW�'DWH�
If any Interest Amount is payable in respect of any Certificates, investors may not be entitled to receive any 
such Interest Amount on the relevant dates in certain specified circumstances so indicated in the Final Terms. 

,QWHUHVW�OLQNHG�WR�D�5HOHYDQW�)DFWRU�
The relevant Issuer may issue Certificates with interest determined by reference to an index or formula, to 
changes in the prices of securities or commodities, to movements in currency exchange rates or other factors 
(each, a "5HOHYDQW�)DFWRU").  In addition, the relevant Issuer may issue Certificates with interest payable in 
one or more currencies which may be different from the currency in which the Certificates are denominated.  
Potential investors should be aware that: 

(a) the market price of such Securities may be volatile; 

(b) they may receive no interest; 

(c) payment of interest may occur at a different time or in a different currency than expected; 

(d) a Relevant Factor may be subject to significant fluctuations that may not correlate with changes in 
interest rates, currencies or other indices; 

(e) if a Relevant Factor is applied to Certificates in conjunction with a weighting greater than one or 
contains some other leverage factor, the effect of changes in the Relevant Factor on interest payable 
will be magnified; 

(f) the timing of changes in a Relevant Factor may affect the actual yield to investors, even if the 
average level is consistent with their expectations (in general, the earlier the change in the Relevant 
Factor, the greater the effect on yield); and 

(g) interest may only be payable and/or calculated in respect of certain specified days and/or periods on 
or during which the Relevant Factor or its value equals, exceeds and/or is less than certain specified 
thresholds. 

/LPLWHG�([SRVXUH�WR�8QGHUO\LQJ�5HIHUHQFH�
If the applicable Final Terms provide that the exposure of the relevant Securities to one or more Underlying 
References is limited or capped to a certain level or amount, the relevant Securities will not benefit from any 
upside in the value of any such Underlying References beyond such limit or cap. 

7KH� )LQDO� &DVK� 6HWWOHPHQW� $PRXQW� RU� 5HGHPSWLRQ� $PRXQW� 0D\� %H� /HVV� WKDQ� WKH� 9DOXH� RI� DQ�
,QYHVWPHQW�LQ�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�
Each Holder may receive a Cash Settlement Amount or Redemption Amount and/or physical delivery of the 
Entitlement the aggregate value of which may be less and in certain circumstances significantly less than the 
value of the Holder’s investment in the relevant Securities. 
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&HUWDLQ�$GGLWLRQDO�5LVN�)DFWRUV�5HODWLQJ�WR�0DUNHW�$FFHVV�3URGXFWV�
Prospective purchasers of the Securities should note that the Securities are market access products in that the 
Issuer’s obligations in respect thereof may be hedged by means of the Share(s), the Index, the Shares 
comprised in the Index, the Shares relating to the depositary receipts, the Debt Securities and/or any 
instrument used for the purposes of hedging obligations under the Securities being held by a Qualified 
Investor which is a company within the Issuer’s group.  Although the prospective purchaser of the Securities 
will have no proprietary interest in such Share(s), the Index, the Shares comprised in the Index, the Shares 
relating to the depositary receipts, the Debt Securities and/or any instrument used for the purposes of hedging 
obligations under the Securities however the economic and other risks associated with such Shares, the 
Index, the Shares comprised in the Index, the Shares relating to the depositary receipts, the Debt Securities 
and/or instrument shall be assumed by the prospective purchasers of Securities as set out further in the 
Warrant Conditions or the Certificate Conditions. 

No assurance can be given as to the liquidity of any trading market for the Securities.  Prospective purchasers 
of the Securities should note that the liquidity of any trading market for the Securities is directly linked to the 
liquidity of any trading market for the Shares, the depositary receipts, the Debt Securities or the Index or 
contracts or instruments which reference the Index. 

Prospective purchasers of the Securities should also be aware that the probability of the occurrence of a 
Hedging Disruption Event (or other Adjustment Event under the relevant legal terms as set out further in the 
Warrant Conditions or the Certificate Conditions) and consequently loss of investment or profit by an 
investor may be higher for certain developing or emerging markets such as the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 
Indonesia, Malaysia, Thailand, India, People’s Republic of China, Korea, Taiwan and the Socialist Republic 
of Vietnam.  Prospective purchasers are expected to conduct their own enquiries and be satisfied that there 
are additional risks associated with investments linked to the performance of underlying assets located in 
these markets. 

3RVW�LVVXDQFH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�
Applicable Final Terms may specify that the relevant Issuer will not provide post-issuance information in 
relation to the Underlying Reference.  In such an event, investors will not be entitled to obtain such 
information from the relevant Issuer. 

&HUWDLQ�$GGLWLRQDO�5LVN�)DFWRUV�$VVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�:DUUDQWV�

/LPLWDWLRQV�RQ�([HUFLVH�RI�:DUUDQWV�
If so indicated in the Final Terms, the relevant Issuer will have the option to limit the number of Warrants 
exercisable on any date (other than the final exercise date) to the maximum number specified in the Final 
Terms and, in conjunction with such limitation, to limit the number of Warrants exercisable by any person or 
group of persons (whether or not acting in concert) on such date.  In the event that the total number of 
Warrants being exercised on any date (other than the final exercise date) exceeds such maximum number and 
the Issuer elects to limit the number of Warrants exercisable on such date, a holder may not be able to 
exercise on such date all Warrants that such holder desires to exercise.  In any such case, the number of 
Warrants to be exercised on such date will be reduced until the total number of Warrants exercised on such 
date no longer exceeds such maximum, such Warrants being selected at the discretion of the Issuer or in any 
other manner specified in the applicable Final Terms.  Unless otherwise specified in the Final Terms, the 
Warrants tendered for exercise but not exercised on such date will be automatically exercised on the next 
date on which Warrants may be exercised, subject to the same daily maximum limitation and delayed 
exercise provisions. 
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0LQLPXP�([HUFLVH�$PRXQW�RI�:DUUDQWV�
If so indicated in the Final Terms, Holders must tender or, in the case of automatic exercise, hold, a specified 
number of Warrants at any one time in order to exercise.  Thus, holders with fewer than the specified 
minimum number of Warrants will either have to sell their Warrants or purchase additional Warrants, 
incurring transaction costs in each case, in order to realise their investment.  Furthermore, holders of such 
Warrants incur the risk that there may be differences between the trading price of such Warrants and the 
Cash Settlement Amount (in the case of Cash Settled Warrants) or the Physical Settlement Value (in the case 
of Physical Delivery Warrants) of such Warrants. 

7LPH�/DJ�DIWHU�([HUFLVH�RI�:DUUDQWV�

In the case of any exercise of Warrants, there will be a time lag between the time a holder gives instructions 
to exercise and the time the applicable Cash Settlement Amount (in the case of Cash Settled Warrants) 
relating to such exercise is determined.  Any such delay between the time of exercise and the determination 
of the Cash Settlement Amount will be specified in the applicable Final Terms or the applicable Terms and 
Conditions.  However, such delay could be significantly longer, particularly in the case of a delay in exercise 
of Warrants arising from any daily maximum exercise limitation, the occurrence of a Market Disruption 
Event or failure to open of an exchange (if applicable) or following the imposition of any exchange controls 
or other similar regulations affecting the ability to obtain or exchange any relevant currency (or basket of 
currencies) in the case of Currency Warrants.  The applicable Cash Settlement Amount may change 
significantly during any such period, and such movement or movements could decrease the Cash Settlement 
Amount of the relevant Warrants and may result in such Cash Settlement Amount being zero. 
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%133�%9������6HPL�$QQXDO�5HVXOWV�
 
On 24 August 2007, BNPP B.V. published its audited interim financial statements for the six month period 
ended 30 June 2006, which are contained in the BNPP BV 2007 Semi-Annual Results. A copy of the BNPP 
BV 2007 Semi-Annual Results has been filed with the CSSF and, by virtue of this Supplement, are 
incorporated by reference in, and form part of, the Base Prospectus. 
 

Any information not listed in the following cross-reference list but included in the BNPP BV 2007 Semi-Annual 
Results is given for information purposes only: 

Information Incorporated by Reference Reference  

Balance Sheet as at 30 June 2007 Page 3 

Profit & Loss Account for the 6 months ended 
30 June 2007 

Page 4 

Cash Flow Statement for the 6 months ended 
30 June 2007 

Page 5 

Notes to the financial statements Pages 6-14  

Auditors’  Report Pages 16 and 17 
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$0(1'0(176�72�7+(�7(506�$1'�&21',7,216�2)�7+(�&(57,),&$7(6�
The Terms and Conditions of the Certificates set out in the Base Prospectus as amended by the First 
Supplement shall be amended as follows: 

��� Introduction 

1.1 The first paragraph of the Terms and Conditions shall be amended as follows: 

(a) by the insertion of the following after the words "Agency Agreement dated 30 May 2007": 

"as supplemented by the First Supplemental Agency Agreement dated 3 October 2007"; 

(b) by the insertion of the word "together" before the words "as amended and/or supplemented 
from time to time, the "$JHQF\�$JUHHPHQW"";  

(c) by the insertion of the following after the words "(the "'HILQLWLYH�&HUWLILFDWH�$JHQW")": 

", BNP Paribas Securities Services, Milan Branch as Italian Certificate Agent (the ",WDOLDQ�
&HUWLILFDWH�$JHQW")"; 

(d) by deletion of the words "If the Certificates are not VPC Certificates (as defined below), the" 
in the third sentence thereof and insertion of the word "The" in its place; 

(e) by deletion of the words "If the Certificates are" in the fourth sentence thereof and insertion 
of the following in its place: 

"as supplemented in the case of"; and 

(f) by deletion of the words "the Certificates are issued pursuant to" in the fourth sentence 
thereof and insertion of the word "by" in its place. 

1.2 The fourth paragraph of the Terms and Conditions shall be amended by the insertion of "(i)" after the 
words "deposited with" and insertion of the following after the words "(as defined below)": 

"or (ii) in the case of Certificates to be issued and cleared through Monte Titoli S.p.A. ("0RQWH�
7LWROL"), Monte Titoli" 

��� Type, Title and Transfer 

2.1 Condition 1(B) shall be amended by the insertion of the following after the words "Clearing System" 
in the second line of the first paragraph thereof: 

"or held by a relevant Clearing System" 

2.2 Condition 1(C) shall be amended by the insertion of the following after the words "DTC and/or" in 
the first line of the third paragraph thereof: 

"Monte Titoli and/or". 

��� Definitions 

Condition 4 shall be amended as follows: 
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3.1 The definition of "Clearing System" shall be amended by the insertion of the following after the 
words "Iberclear and/or": 

"Monte Titoli and/or"; and 

3.2 The following new definition shall be inserted: 

",WDOLDQ�/LVWHG�&HUWLILFDWHV" means Exercisable Certificates which are listed and admitted to trading 
on the Italian regulated markets of Borsa Italiana S.p.A.". 

3.3 The definition of "Valuation Time" shall be amended by deletion of the word "Warrants" in the 
second line thereof and the insertion of the word "Certificates" in its place. 

��� Redemption of Certificates 

Condition 6 shall be amended as follows: 

4.1 The title of Condition 6 shall be amended by the insertion of the words "and Exercise" after the word 
"Redemption";  

4.2 Condition 6(A) shall be amended by the deletion of the word "Subject" in the first line thereof and 
the insertion of the following in its place: 

"Unless the Certificates are Exercisable Certificates, subject"; and 

4.3 The following new Condition 6(F) shall be inserted: 

"�)�� ([HUFLVH�RI�&HUWLILFDWHV 

If the Certificates are Cash Settled Certificates and Exercise of Certificates is specified as 
applying in the applicable Final Terms, the Certificates (such Certificates "([HUFLVDEOH�
&HUWLILFDWHV") will be automatically exercised on the Exercise Date, subject as provided in 
the following paragraph.  Upon automatic exercise each Certificate entitles its Holder to 
receive from the Issuer the Cash Settlement Amount on the Redemption Date. 

If the Certificates are Italian Listed Certificates, prior to 10.00 a.m. (Milan time) on the 
Exercise Date, the Holder of a Certificate may renounce automatic exercise of such 
Certificate by the delivery or sending by fax of a duly completed Renouncement Notice (a 
"5HQRXQFHPHQW�1RWLFH") in the form set out in the applicable Final Terms to the relevant 
Clearing System with a copy to the Italian Certificate Agent.  Once delivered a 
Renouncement Notice shall be irrevocable.  Any determination as to whether a 
Renouncement Notice is duly completed and in proper form shall be made by the relevant 
Clearing System in consultation with the Italian Certificate Agent and shall be conclusive 
and binding on the Issuer, the Guarantor, if applicable, the Warrant Agents and the relevant 
Holder.  Subject as set out below, any Renouncement Notice so determined to be incomplete 
or not in proper form, or which is not copied to the Italian Certificate Agent immediately 
after being delivered or sent to the relevant Clearing System shall be null and void.  If such 
Renouncement Notice is subsequently corrected to the satisfaction of the relevant Clearing 
System, in consultation with the Italian Certificate Agent, it shall be deemed to be a new 
Renouncement Notice submitted at the time such correction was delivered to the relevant 
Clearing System and the Italian Certificate Agent." 

��� Payments and Physical Delivery 
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Condition 7(A) shall be amended by the deletion of the following after the words "French Law 
Certificates)": 

"or with the relevant VPC Holder (in the case of VPC Certificates)". 

��� Notices 

Condition 11 (Notices) shall be amended by the insertion of the following after the words "rules and 
regulations of the relevant stock exchange": 

"(in the case of Italian Listed Certificates such notices shall be published by Borsa Italiana S.p.A.)" 

��� Expenses and Taxation 

Condition 12(A) shall be amended by the insertion of the following after the last sentence thereof: 

"Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the case of Italian Listed Certificates, "Expenses" shall not 
include any expenses related to the automatic exercise of such Certificates." 
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$0(1'0(176�72�7+(�7(506�$1'�&21',7,216�2)�7+(�:$55$176�
The Terms and Conditions of the Warrants set out in the Base Prospectus as amended by the First 
Supplement shall be amended as follows: 

��� The first paragraph of the Terms and Conditions shall be amended as follows: 

(a) by deletion of the words "If the Warrants are not VPC Certificates (as defined below), the"in 
the third sentence thereof and insertion of the word "The" in its place; 

(b) by deletion of ".If the Warrants are" in the fourth sentence thereof and insertion of the 
following in its place: 

"as supplemented in the case of"; and 

(c) by deletion of the words "the Warrants are issued pursuant to" in the fifteenth line thereof 
and insertion of the word "by" in its place. 
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)250�2)�),1$/�7(506�)25�&(57,),&$7(6�
The Form of Final Terms for Certificates set out in the Base Prospectus as amended by the First Supplement 
shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following: 

 

)250�2)�),1$/�7(506�)25�&(57,),&$7(6�

),1$/�7(506�'$7('�>z@G

%13�3DULEDV�$UELWUDJH�,VVXDQFH�%�9��
�LQFRUSRUDWHG�LQ�7KH�1HWKHUODQGV��

�DV�,VVXHU��
[LQVHUW�WLWOH�RI�&HUWLILFDWHV] 

%13�3DULEDV�
�LQFRUSRUDWHG�LQ�)UDQFH��
�DV�,VVXHU�DQG�*XDUDQWRU��

(Warrant and Certificate Programme) 

3$57�$�±�&2175$&78$/�7(506�

Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions set forth in the 
Base Prospectus dated [z] [and the Supplement to the Base Prospectus dated [z]] which [together] 
constitute[s] a base prospectus for the purposes of the Directive 2003/71/EC (the "3URVSHFWXV�'LUHFWLYH").  
[The Base Prospectus dated [z] and the Supplement to the Base Prospectus dated [z]] have been passported 
into Italy in compliance with Article 18 of the Prospectus Directive.]  This document constitutes the Final 
Terms of the Certificates described herein for the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive and 
must be read in conjunction with such Base Prospectus [as so supplemented].  Full information on [BNP 
Paribas Arbitrage Issuance B.V.]/[BNP Paribas] (the ",VVXHU") and the offer of the Certificates is only 
available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Base Prospectus. [The Base 
Prospectus is available for viewing at [address] [and] [website] and copies may be obtained free of charge at 
the specified office of the Warrant Agents and Certificate Agents.] 

7KH� IROORZLQJ� DOWHUQDWLYH� ODQJXDJH� DSSOLHV� LI� WKH� ILUVW� WUDQFKH� RI� DQ� LVVXH� ZKLFK� LV� EHLQJ� LQFUHDVHG� ZDV�
LVVXHG�XQGHU�D�%DVH�3URVSHFWXV�ZLWK�DQ�HDUOLHU�GDWH��
Terms used herein shall be deemed to be defined as such for the purposes of the Conditions (the 
"&RQGLWLRQV") set forth in the Base Prospectus dated [original date] [and the Supplement to the Base 
Prospectus dated] [z]].  This document constitutes the Final Terms of the Certificates described herein for 
the purposes of Article 5.4 of the Prospectus Directive (Directive 2003/71/EC) (the "3URVSHFWXV�'LUHFWLYH") 
and must be read in conjunction with the Base Prospectus dated [current date] [and the Supplement to the 
Base Prospectus dated [z]],which [together] constitute[s] a base prospectus for the purposes of the 
Prospectus Directive, save in respect of the Conditions which are extracted from the Base Prospectus dated 
[original date] [and the Supplement to the Base Prospectus dated] [z]] and are attached hereto.  Full 
information on [BNP Paribas Arbitrage Issuance B.V.]/[BNP Paribas] (the ",VVXHU") and the offer of the 
Certificates is only available on the basis of the combination of these Final Terms and the Base Prospectuses 
dated [original date] and [current date] [and the Supplement to the Base Prospectus dated] [z]]. [The Base 
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Prospectuses are available for viewing at [address] [and] [website] and copies may be obtained from 
[address].]G

[,QFOXGH�ZKLFKHYHU�RI� WKH� IROORZLQJ�DSSO\�RU�VSHFLI\�DV��1RW�$SSOLFDEOH�� �1�$��� �1RWH� WKDW� WKH�QXPEHULQJ�
VKRXOG� UHPDLQ� DV� VHW� RXW� EHORZ�� HYHQ� LI� �1RW� $SSOLFDEOH�� LV� LQGLFDWHG� IRU� LQGLYLGXDO� SDUDJUDSKV� RU� VXE�
SDUDJUDSKV���,WDOLFV�GHQRWH�GLUHFWLRQV�IRU�FRPSOHWLQJ�WKH�)LQDO�7HUPV.] 
References herein to numbered Conditions are to the terms and conditions of the relevant series of 
Certificates and words and expressions defined in such terms and conditions shall bear the same meaning in 
this Final Terms in so far as it relates to such series of Certificates, save as where otherwise expressly 
provided. 

[:KHQ�FRPSOHWLQJ�DQ\�ILQDO�WHUPV��RU�DGGLQJ�DQ\�RWKHU�ILQDO�WHUPV�RU�LQIRUPDWLRQ��FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�VKRXOG�EH�
JLYHQ�DV�WR�ZKHWKHU�VXFK�WHUPV�RU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQVWLWXWH���VLJQLILFDQW�QHZ�IDFWRUV��DQG�FRQVHTXHQWO\�WULJJHU�
WKH�QHHG�IRU�D�VXSSOHPHQW�WR�WKH�%DVH�3URVSHFWXV�XQGHU�$UWLFOH����RI�WKH�3URVSHFWXV�'LUHFWLYH] 

1. Issuer: [BNP PARIBAS ARBITRAGE ISSUANCE B.V.]/[BNP 
PARIBAS] 22 

2. [Guarantor: BNP PARIBAS] 

63(&,),&�3529,6,216�)25�($&+�6(5,(6�

Series 
Number 

No. of 
Certificates 
issued 

[No. of 
Certificates  

ISIN 23 Common 
Code 

Issue Price 
per 
[Certificate] 

Redemption 
Date  

[Relevant 
Jurisdiction] 

[Share 
Amount/ 
Debt 
Security 
Amount] 
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*(1(5$/�3529,6,216�
The following terms apply to each series of Certificates: 

3. � Trade Date: The trade date of the Certificates is [z]. 

4. � Issue Date [and Interest 
Commencement Date]: 

The issue date [and Interest Commencement Date] of 
the Certificates is [z]. 

5. � Consolidation: The Certificates are to be consolidated and form a 
single series with the [LQVHUW� WLWOH�RI� UHOHYDQW� VHULHV�RI�
&HUWLILFDWHV] issued on [LQVHUW�LVVXH�GDWH]. 

6. � Type of Certificates: The Certificates are [Index Certificates / Share 

                                    
22

  Only BNP Paribas may issue U.S. Certificates. 
23

  DTC: CUSIP – include for U.S. Certificates. 
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Certificates / Fund Certificates / GDR Certificates / 
Debt Certificates / Currency Certificates24 / 
Commodity Certificates25 / Inflation Index 
Certificates26 / Hybrid Certificates27 / Fund 
Certificates28 / Credit Linked Certificates29 (specify 
other type of Certificates)]. 

  [The Certificates are [Reverse Convertible Certificates 
/ Athena Certificates / Plus Certificates / Call 
Certificates/[Turbo] Certificates / other], such 
Certificates being "Specific Products" in relation to 
which Part C (Specific Product Contractual Terms) 
applies]. 

[Exercise of Certificates applies to the Certificates.  
The Exercise Date is [  ] [or if such day is not a 
Business Day the immediately [preceding/succeeding] 
Business Day].]30. 

7. � Form of Certificates: [Clearing System Global Certificate] [Dematerialised 
bearer form (DX� SRUWHXU)31] [Rule 144A Global 
Certificate] [Private Placement Definitive Certificate]32 
[Regulation S Global Certificate]32 [VPC Certificates] 

8. � Business Day Centre(s): The applicable Business Day Centre[s] for the purposes 
of the definition of "Business Day" in Condition 4 [is / 
are] [z]. 

9. � Settlement: Settlement will be by way of [cash payment (Cash 
Settled Certificates)] [and/or] [physical delivery 
(Physical Delivery Certificates)]. (N.B. 93&�
&HUWLILFDWHV�PD\�RQO\�EH�&DVK�6HWWOHG�&HUWLILFDWHV) 

10. � Variation of Settlement:  

 (a) Issuer’s option to vary 
settlement: 

The Issuer [has/does not have] the option to vary 
settlement in respect of the Certificates.33 (N.B. WKH�
,VVXHU
V� RSWLRQ� WR� YDU\� VHWWOHPHQW� LV� QRW� DSSOLFDEOH� WR�
93&�&HUWLILFDWHV) 

 (b) Variation of Settlement of [Notwithstanding the fact that the Certificates are 
                                                                                                                    
24

 Currency Certificates or Hybrid Securities containing a currency component cannot be U.S. Securities. 
25

 Commodity Certificates or Hybrid Certificates containing a commodity component cannot be U.S. Securities. 
26

 Inflation Index Certificates or Hybrid Certificates containing an inflation component cannot be U.S. Securities. 
27

 Hybrid Certificates that contain a currency, commodity or inflation component cannot be U.S. Securities. 
28

 Fund Certificates or Hybrid Certificates containing a fund component cannot be U.S. Securities. 
29

 Credit Linked Certificates or Hybrid Certificates containing a fund component cannot be U.S Securities. 
30

  Exercise of Certificates should apply where Certificates are offered to the public or listed on a regulated market in the EEA and where the 
Issue Price is less than EUR 1,000 (or its equivalent in the Settlement Currency).  

31
 If French law-governed. 

32
 If U.S. Certificates. 

33
 Not applicable for U.S. Certificates, unless Physical Delivery can be in compliance with U.S. securities laws. 
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Physical Delivery Certificates: Physical Delivery Certificates, the Issuer may make 
payment of the Cash Settlement Amount on the 
Redemption Date and the provisions of Condition 7(C) 
will apply to the Certificates./The Issuer will procure 
delivery of the Entitlement in respect of the Certificates 
and the provisions of Condition 7(C) will not apply to 
the Certificates.  Any Physical Delivery for 
U.S. Certificates must be made in compliance with the 
Securities Act and the Exchange Act.] 

11. � Relevant Asset(s): The relevant asset to which the Certificates relate 
[is/are] [z]. (1�%�� 2QO\� DSSOLFDEOH� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR�
3K\VLFDO�'HOLYHU\�&HUWLILFDWHV) 

12. � Entitlement: 

  

[The Entitlement (as defined in Condition 4) in relation 
to each Certificate is [z].] 

  [The Entitlement will be evidenced by [insert details of 
how the Entitlement will be evidenced].] 

  [The Entitlement will be delivered [insert details of the 
method of delivery of the Entitlement].] 

  (1�%��2QO\�DSSOLFDEOH� LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�3K\VLFDO�'HOLYHU\�
&HUWLILFDWHV) 

13. � Instalment Certificates: The Certificates [are/are not] Instalment Certificates 

 (a) Instalment Amount(s): [VSHFLI\] 
 (b) Instalment Date(s): [VSHFLI\] 
14. � Partly Paid Certificates: The Certificates [are/are not] Partly Paid Certificates 

  [VSHFLI\� GHWDLOV� RI� WKH� DPRXQW� RI� HDFK� SD\PHQW�
FRPSULVLQJ� WKH� ,VVXH� 3ULFH� DQG� GDWH� RQ� ZKLFK� HDFK�
SD\PHQW� LV� WR�EH�PDGH�DQG�FRQVHTXHQFHV�RI� IDLOXUH� WR�
SD\�� LQFOXGLQJ� DQ\� ULJKW� RI� WKH� ,VVXHU� WR� IRUIHLW� WKH�
&HUWLILFDWHV�DQG�LQWHUHVW�GXH�RQ�ODWH�SD\PHQW] 

  [1�%�� $� QHZ� IRUP� RI� *OREDO� &HUWLILFDWH� PD\� EH�
UHTXLUHG�IRU�3DUWO\�3DLG�&HUWLILFDWHV] 

15. � Exchange Rate: The applicable rate of exchange for conversion of any 
amount into the relevant settlement currency for the 
purposes of determining the Settlement Price (as 
defined in the Annexes to the Terms and Conditions) or 
the Cash Settlement Amount (as defined in Condition 
4) is [LQVHUW� UDWH� RI� H[FKDQJH� DQG� GHWDLOV� RI� KRZ�DQG�
ZKHQ�VXFK�UDWH�LV�WR�EH�DVFHUWDLQHG]. 

16. � Settlement Currency: The settlement currency for the payment of [the Cash 
Settlement Amount/Redemption Amount] (LQ� WKH� FDVH�
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RI� &DVK� 6HWWOHG� &HUWLILFDWHV)/[the Disruption Cash 
Settlement Price] (LQ� WKH� FDVH� RI� 3K\VLFDO� 'HOLYHU\�
&HUWLILFDWHV) is [z]. 

17. � Agent: [BNP Paribas Securities Services, Luxembourg 
Branch]/[BNP Paribas Arbitrage SNC]/[VSHFLI\�RWKHU] 

18. � Calculation Agent: [BNP Paribas]/[BNP Paribas Arbitrage SNC]/[VSHFLI\�
RWKHU][ADDRESS]. 

19. � Governing law: [English/French] law 

20. � Special conditions or other 
modifications to the Terms and 
Conditions: 

[        ] 

352'8&7�63(&,),&�3529,6,216�  

21. � Index Certificates: [The provisions of Annex 1 ($GGLWLRQDO� 7HUPV� DQG�
&RQGLWLRQV�IRU�,QGH[�&HUWLILFDWHV) shall apply] 

 (a) Index/Index Sponsor: [VSHFLI\�QDPH�RI�LQGH[�LQGLFHV] 
  [VSHFLI\�QDPH�RI�LQGH[�VSRQVRU�V�] 
  [The [       ] Index is a Composite Index]34 

 (b) Index Currency: [VSHFLI\] 
 (c) Exchange(s): The Exchange(s) [is/are] [z]. 

 (d) Related Exchange(s): [The relevant Related Exchange(s) [is/are] [z] /[All 
Exchanges] 

 (e) Exchange Business Day: [Single Index Basis/All Indices Basis/Per Index Basis] 

 (f) Scheduled Trading Day: [Single Index Basis/All Indices Basis/Per Index Basis] 
(PXVW� PDWFK� HOHFWLRQ� PDGH� IRU� ([FKDQJH� %XVLQHVV�
'D\) 

 (g) Weighting: [The weighting to be applied to each item comprising 
the Basket to ascertain the Settlement Price is [z].  
Each such Weighting shall be subject to adjustment in 
accordance with Annex 1/[VSHFLI\� RWKHU]. (1�%�� 2QO\�
DSSOLFDEOH� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� &HUWLILFDWHV� UHODWLQJ� WR� D�
%DVNHW)] 

 (h) Settlement Price: The Settlement Price will be calculated [insert 
calculation method if different from Annex 1].35 

                                    
34

 Specify each Composite Index (if any). 
35

  Where Index is managed by Borsa Italiana S.p.A. (or another entity with which Borsa Italiana S.p.A. has entered into an agreement in 
respect of the Index), include within definition valuation by reference to "official opening level" calculated by Index Sponsor or Related 
Exchange as applicable. 
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 (i) Disrupted Day: If the Valuation Date, an Observation Date or an 
Averaging Date (each as defined in Condition 4), as the 
case may be, is a Disrupted Day, the Settlement Price 
will be calculated [LQVHUW�FDOFXODWLRQ�PHWKRG]. 

 (j) Relevant Time: [Continuous monitoring [VSHFLI\�RWKHU] and the relevant 
time on the Valuation Date, Observation Date or 
Averaging Date, as the case may be, is the Scheduled 
Closing Time as defined in Condition 4.] [The relevant 
time is [z].] (1�%��,I�QR�5HOHYDQW�7LPH�LV�VSHFLILHG��WKH�
9DOXDWLRQ�7LPH�ZLOO�EH�WKH�6FKHGXOHG�&ORVLQJ�7LPH�DV�
GHILQHG�LQ�&RQGLWLRQ�4). 

 (k) Knock-in Event: [Not Applicable/VSHFLI\/["greater than"/"greater than or 
equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK� 

 (i) Knock-in Level: [VSHFLI\] 
 (ii) Knock-in Period 

Beginning Date: 
[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Knock-in Determination 
Period: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iv) Knock-in Determination 
Day(s): 

[VSHFLI\/Each Scheduled Trading Day in the Knock-in 
Determination Period] 

 (v) Knock-in Period 
Beginning Date 
Scheduled Trading Day 
Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 

 (vi) Knock-in Period Ending 
Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vii) Knock-in Period Ending 
Date Scheduled Trading 
Day Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 

 (viii) Knock-in Valuation 
Time: 

[VSHFLI\/See definition in Annex 1] [Relevant Time] 

 (l) Knock-out Event: [Not Applicable / VSHFLI\�/["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (i) Knock-out Level: [VSHFLI\] 
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 (ii) Knock-out Period 
Beginning Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Knock-out 
Determination Period: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iv) Knock-out 
Determination Day(s): 

[VSHFLI\/Each Scheduled Trading Day in the Knock-out 
Determination Period] 

 (v) Knock-out Period 
Beginning Date 
Scheduled Trading Day 
Convention: 

[Not Applicable/Applicable] 

 (vi) Knock-out Period 
Ending Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vii) Knock-out Period 
Ending Date Scheduled 
Trading Day 
Convention: 

[Not Applicable/Applicable] 

 (viii) Knock-out Valuation 
Time 

[VSHFLI\/See definition in Annex 1] [Relevant Time] 

 (m) Delayed Redemption on 
Occurrence of Adjustments 
Event: 

[Applicable/Not Applicable] 

 (n) Automatic Early Redemption 
Event: 

[Not Applicable/VSHFLI\ /["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (i) Automatic Early 
Redemption Amount: 

[VSHFLI\/See definition in Annex 1] 

 (ii) Automatic Early 
Redemption Date(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Business Day 
Convention: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iv) Automatic Early 
Redemption Level: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (v) Automatic Early 
Redemption Rate: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vi) Automatic Early 
Redemption Valuation 
Date(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 
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22.  Share Certificates: [The provisions of Annex 2 ($GGLWLRQDO� 7HUPV� DQG�
&RQGLWLRQV�IRU�6KDUH�&HUWLILFDWHV) shall apply] 

 (a) Share(s)/Share Company/Basket 
Company: 

[Insert type of Share(s) and Share Company / Basket 
Companies] 

 (b) Exchange(s): The Exchange[s] [is/are] [z]. 

 (c) Related Exchange(s): [The Related Exchange(s) [is/are] [z] /[All Exchanges] 

 (d) Exchange Business Day: [Single Share Basis/All Shares Basis/Per Share Basis] 

 (e) Scheduled Trading Day: [Single Share Basis/All Shares Basis/Per Share Basis] 

  (PXVW� PDWFK� HOHFWLRQ� PDGH� IRU� ([FKDQJH� %XVLQHVV�
'D\) 

 (f) Weighting: [The weighting to be applied to each item comprising 
the Basket to ascertain the Settlement Price is [z].  
Each such Weighting shall be subject to adjustment [in 
accordance with Annex 2/[VSHFLI\� RWKHU]. (1�%�� 2QO\�
DSSOLFDEOH� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� &HUWLILFDWHV� UHODWLQJ� WR� D�
%DVNHW)] 

 (g) Settlement Price: The Settlement Price will be calculated [LQVHUW�
FDOFXODWLRQ�PHWKRG�LI�GLIIHUHQW� IURP�$QQH[��]. [1�%��,I�
6HWWOHPHQW�3ULFH�LQFOXGHV�IRUPXOD�LQFRUSRUDWLQJ�LQLWLDO�
FORVLQJ� SULFH�� XVH� WHUP� �,QLWLDO� 3ULFH�� IRU� UHOHYDQW�
GHILQLWLRQ.]36  

 (h) Disrupted Day: If the Valuation Date, an Observation Date or an 
Averaging Date (each as defined in Condition 4), as the 
case may be, is a Disrupted Day, the Settlement Price 
will be calculated [LQVHUW�FDOFXODWLRQ�PHWKRG]. 

 (i) Relevant Time: [Continuous monitoring [VSHFLI\�RWKHU] and the relevant 
time on the Valuation Date, Observation Date or 
Averaging Date, as the case may be, is the Scheduled 
Closing Time as defined in Condition 4.] [The relevant 
time is [z]. (1�%��,I�QR�5HOHYDQW�7LPH�LV�VSHFLILHG��WKH�
9DOXDWLRQ�7LPH�ZLOO�EH�WKH�6FKHGXOHG�&ORVLQJ�7LPH�DV�
GHILQHG�LQ�&RQGLWLRQ�4).] 

 (j) Knock-in Event: [Not Applicable / VSHFLI\ /["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (If not applicable, delete the remaining sub-paragraphs 
of this paragraph) 

 (i) Knock-in Price: [VSHFLI\] 
                                    
36

  Where a Share is traded on an Italian regulated market managed by Borsa Italiana S.p.A. include within definition valuation by reference 
to "official reference price" calculated by Borsa Italiana S.p.A. 
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 (ii) Knock-in Period 
Beginning Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Knock-in Period 
Beginning Date 
Scheduled Trading Day 
Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 

 (iv) Knock-in Determination 
Period: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (v) Knock-in Determination 
Day(s): 

[VSHFLI\/Each Scheduled Trading Day in the Knock-in 
Determination Period] 

 (vi) Knock-in Period Ending 
Date: 

[specify] 

 (vii) Knock-in Period Ending 
Date Scheduled Trading 
Day Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 

 (viii) Knock-in Valuation 
Time: 

[VSHFLI\/See definition in Annex 2] [Relevant Time] 

 (k) Knock-out Event: [Not Applicable / VSHFLI\ /["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (i) Knock-out Price: [VSHFLI\] 
 (ii) Knock-out 

Determination Period: 
[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Knock-out 
Determination Day(s): 

[VSHFLI\/Each Scheduled Trading Day in the Knock-out 
Determination Period] 

 (iv) Knock-out Period 
Beginning Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (v) Knock-out Period 
Beginning Date 
Scheduled Trading Day 
Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 

 (vi) Knock-out Period 
Ending Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vii) Knock-out Period 
Ending Date Scheduled 
Trading Day 
Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 
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 (viii) Knock-out Valuation 
Time: 

[VSHFLI\/See definition in Annex 2] [Relevant Time] 

 (l) Automatic Early Redemption 
Event: 

[Not Applicable / VSHFLI\ /["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (i) Automatic Early 
Redemption Amount: 

[VSHFLI\/See definition in Annex 2] 

 (ii) Automatic Early 
Redemption Date(s):  

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Business Day 
Convention:  

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iv) Automatic Early 
Redemption Price:  

[VSHFLI\] 

 (v) Automatic Early 
Redemption Rate:  

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vi) Automatic Early 
Redemption Valuation 
Date(s):  

[VSHFLI\] 

 (m) Redemption on Occurrence of 
Extraordinary Event: 

[As per Conditions/Not Applicable] 

 (n) Delayed Redemption on 
Occurrence of Extraordinary 
Event: 

[Not Applicable/Applicable] 

23. � GDR Certificates: [The provisions of Annex 3 ($GGLWLRQDO� 7HUPV� DQG�
&RQGLWLRQV�IRU�*'5�&HUWLILFDWHV) shall apply]37 

24. � Debt Certificates: [The provisions of Annex 4 ($GGLWLRQDO� 7HUPV� DQG�
&RQGLWLRQV�IRU�'HEW�&HUWLILFDWHV) shall apply] 

 (a) Nominal Amount: The nominal amount which is to be used to determine 
the Cash Settlement Amount is [z] and the relevant 
screen page (Relevant Screen Page) is [z]. 

 (b) Redemption of underlying Debt 
Securities: 

Where one or more of the relevant Debt Securities is 
redeemed (or otherwise ceases to exist) before the 
expiration of the relevant Certificates, [LQVHUW�
DSSURSULDWH�IDOOEDFN�SURYLVLRQV]. 

                                    
37

 For GDR Certificates complete sections for Share Certificates (paragraph 22) (completed and amended as appropriate) and GDR 
Certificates (paragraph 23). 
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 (c) Exchange Business Day: "Exchange Business Day" means [z]. 

 (d) Relevant Time: [The relevant time is [z]]. 

25. � Commodity Certificates: [The provisions of Annex 5 ($GGLWLRQDO� 7HUPV� DQG�
&RQGLWLRQV�IRU�&RPPRGLW\�&HUWLILFDWHV) shall apply] 

 (a) Commodity/ Commodities: [VSHFLI\�&RPPRGLW\�&RPPRGLWLHV] 
 (b) Pricing Date(s): [VSHFLI\] 
 (c) Commodity Reference Price: [VSHFLI\] 
 (d) Additional Disruption 

Fallback(s): 
[VSHFLI\]/[Not Applicable] 

 (e) Relevant Time: [Continuous monitoring [VSHFLI\�RWKHU] and the relevant 
time on the Valuation Date, Observation Date or 
Averaging Date, as the case may be, is the Scheduled 
Closing Time as defined in Condition 4.] [The relevant 
time is [z].] 

 (f) Knock-in-Event: [Not Applicable / VSHFLI\ /["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (i) Knock-in Level: [VSHFLI\] 
 (ii) Knock-in Period 

Beginning Date: 
[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Knock-in Determination 
Period: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iv) Knock-in Determination 
Day(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (v) Knock-in Period 
Beginning Date 
Commodity Business 
Day Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 

 (vi) Knock-in Period Ending 
Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vii) Knock-in Period Ending 
Date Commodity 
Business Day 
Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 
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 (viii) Knock-in Valuation 
Time: 

[VSHFLI\/See definition in Annex 5] [Relevant Time] 

 (g) Knock-out Event: [Not Applicable / VSHFLI\�/["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (i) Knock-out Level: [VSHFLI\] 
 (ii) Knock-out Period 

Beginning Date: 
[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Knock-out 
Determination Period: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iv) Knock-out 
Determination Day(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (v) Knock-out Period 
Beginning Date 
Commodity Business 
Day Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 

 (vi) Knock-out Period 
Ending Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vii) Knock-out Period 
Ending Date 
Commodity Business 
Day Convention: 

[Not Applicable / Applicable] 

 (viii) Knock-out Valuation 
Time 

[VSHFLI\ / See definition in Annex 5] [Relevant Time] 

 (h) Automatic Early Redemption 
Event: 

[Not Applicable / specify /["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (i) Automatic Early 
Redemption Amount: 

[VSHFLI\/See definition in Annex 5] 

 (ii) Automatic Early 
Redemption Date(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Business Day 
Convention 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iv) Automatic Early 
Redemption 

[VSHFLI\] 
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 (v) Automatic Early 
Redemption Rate: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vi) Automatic Early 
Redemption Valuation 
Date(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (i) Delayed Redemption on 
occurrence of Market Disruption 
Event: 

[Applicable / Not Applicable] 

26. � Inflation Index Certificates: [The provisions of Annex 6 ($GGLWLRQDO� 7HUPV� DQG�
&RQGLWLRQV�IRU�,QIODWLRQ�,QGH[�&HUWLILFDWHV) shall apply] 

 (a) Inflation Index / Sponsor: [VSHFLI\�QDPH�RI�LQIODWLRQ�LQGH[���LQGLFHV] 
  [VSHFLI\�QDPH�RI�LQIODWLRQ�LQGH[�VSRQVRU�V�] 
 (b) Related Bond: [Applicable/Not Applicable] 

 (c) Issuer of Related Bond: [Applicable/Not Applicable] [,I�DSSOLFDEOH��VSHFLI\] 

 (d) Fallback Bond: [Applicable/Not Applicable] 

 (e) Related Bond Redemption 
Event: 

[Applicable/Not Applicable] [,I�DSSOLFDEOH��VSHFLI\] 

 (f) Substitute Inflation Index Level: [As determined in accordance with Annex 6 [z]] 

 (g) Cut-off Date: In respect of a [Valuation Date], the day that is [z] 
Business Days prior to such [Valuation Date] 

 (h) [Valuation Date]: [VSHFLI\] 
27. � Currency Certificates: [The provisions of Annex 7 ($GGLWLRQDO� 7HUPV� DQG�

&RQGLWLRQV�IRU�&XUUHQF\�&HUWLILFDWHV) shall apply] 

 (a) Relevant Screen Page: [VSHFLI\] 
 (b) The relevant base currency (the 

"%DVH�&XUUHQF\") is: 
[VSHFLI\] 

 (c) The relevant subject 
[currency/currencies] (each a 
"6XEMHFW�&XUUHQF\") [is/are]: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (d) Relevant Time: [The relevant time is [z]]. 

 (e) Knock-in-Event: [Not Applicable / VSHFLI\ /["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 
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 (i) Knock-in Level: [VSHFLI\] 

 (ii) Knock-in Period 
Beginning Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Knock-in Determination 
Period: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iv) Knock-in Determination 
Day(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (v) Knock-in Period Ending 
Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vi) Knock-in Valuation 
Time: 

[VSHFLI\�/ See definition in Annex 7] [Relevant Time] 

 (f) Knock-out Event: [Not Applicable/VSHFLI\� /["greater than"/"greater than 
or equal to"/"less than"/"less than or equal to"]] 

  (LI�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (i) Knock-out Level: [VSHFLI\] 
 (ii) Knock-out Period 

Beginning Date: 
[VSHFLI\] 

 (iii) Knock-out 
Determination Period: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (iv) Knock-out 
Determination Day(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (v) Knock-out Period 
Ending Date: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (vi) Knock-out Valuation 
Time: 

[VSHFLI\/See definition in Annex 7] [Relevant Time] 

28. � Fund Certificates: [The provisions of Annex 8 (Additional Terms and 
Conditions for Fund Certificates) shall apply] 

 (a) Fund: [VSHFLI\] 
 (b) Fund Share(s): [VSHFLI\] 
 (c) Fund Documents: [VSHFLI\] 
 (d) Additional Extraordinary Fund 

Event(s): 
[VSHFLI\] 

 (e) NAV Barrier: [VSHFLI\] 
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 (f) Number of NAV Publications 
Days: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (g) Settlement Price: [VSHFLI\] 
 (h) Consequences of Extraordinary 

Fund Event: 
[VSHFLI\] 

 (i) Relevant Time: [The relevant time is [z].] 

 (j) Additional Provisions: [VSHFLI\] 
29. � Market Access Certificates: [The provisions of Annex [1/2/4]38 (Additional Terms 

and Conditions for [Index/Share/Debt Security] 
Certificates) and Annex 9 ($GGLWLRQDO� 7HUPV� DQG�
&RQGLWLRQV�IRU�0DUNHW�$FFHVV�&HUWLILFDWHV) shall apply] 

 (a) [Share Amount / Debt Securities 
Amount]: 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (b) Market Access Certificate 
Condition 1 of Annex 9 (,QWHULP�
3D\PHQW�$PRXQW�,QWHULP�
&RXSRQ�$PRXQW): 

[Applicable / Not Applicable] 

 (c) The Coupon Payment Dates are 
[z] 

 

 (d) Market Access Certificate 
Condition 2 (3RWHQWLDO�
$GMXVWPHQW�(YHQW): 

[Applicable / Not Applicable] 

 (e) Market Access Certificate 
Condition 3 (6WRFN�'LYLGHQGV�RU�
6WRFN�'LVWULEXWLRQV�DQG�5LJKWV�
,VVXHV):  

[Applicable / Not Applicable] 

 (f) Market Access Certificate 
Condition 4 (,VVXHU
V�RSWLRQ�
IROORZLQJ�DQ�$GGLWLRQDO�
'LVUXSWLRQ�(YHQW): 

[Applicable/Not Applicable] 

 (g) Market Access Certificate 
Condition 5 (5HJXODWRU\�&KDQJH�
(YHQW): 

[Applicable / Not Applicable] 

 (h) Market Access Certificate 
Condition 6 ((DUO\�7HUPLQDWLRQ�
(YHQW): 

[Applicable / Not Applicable] 

                                    
38

 For Market Access Certificates include relevant Annex and complete relevant section for Index / Share / Debt Security Certificates and 
include Annex 9 and complete paragraph 30 as appropriate. 
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 (i) Market Access Certificate 
Condition 7 ($GGLWLRQDO�
&RQGLWLRQ): 

[Applicable / Not Applicable] 

 (j) Market Access Certificate 
Condition 8 ((DUO\�5HGHPSWLRQ�
RI�&HUWLILFDWHV�OLQNHG�WR�
XQGHUO\LQJ�6KDUHV�WKDW�DUH�\HW�WR�
EH�OLVWHG): 

[Applicable / Not Applicable] 

(i) Expected Listing Date is [z] 

(ii) The amount payable in respect of each 
Certificate so redeemed shall be [VSHFLI\�
DPRXQW�RU�PDQQHU�RI�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ]. 

30. � Credit Linked Certificates: [VSHFLI\�WHUPV�IRU�&UHGLW�/LQNHG�&HUWLILFDWHV] 
31. � Additional Disruption Events: (a) The following Additional Disruption Events 

apply to the Certificates: 

  �6SHFLI\� HDFK� RI� WKH� IROORZLQJ� ZKLFK� DSSOLHV�� 1�%��
$GGLWLRQDO�'LVUXSWLRQ�(YHQWV�DUH�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�FHUWDLQ�
,QGH[� &HUWLILFDWHV� RU� 6KDUH� &HUWLILFDWHV�� � &DUHIXO�
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ� VKRXOG� EH� JLYHQ� WR� ZKHWKHU� $GGLWLRQDO�
'LVUXSWLRQ� (YHQWV� ZRXOG� DSSO\� IRU� 'HEW� &HUWLILFDWHV��
&XUUHQF\� &HUWLILFDWHV�� &RPPRGLW\� &HUWLILFDWHV�� ,QGH[�
&HUWLILFDWHV� UHODWLQJ� WR� &RPPRGLW\� ,QGLFHV� DQG� )XQG�
&HUWLILFDWHV�� DQG� LI� VR� WKH� UHOHYDQW� GHILQLWLRQV� ZLOO�
UHTXLUH� DPHQGPHQW�� �&DUHIXO� FRQVLGHUDWLRQ� VKRXOG� EH�
JLYHQ� WR�DQ\�$GGLWLRQDO�'LVUXSWLRQ�(YHQWV� LQ� WKH�FDVH�
RI�8�6��&HUWLILFDWHV���

  [Change in Law] 

  [Hedging Disruption] 

  [Increased Cost of Hedging] 

  [Increased Cost of Stock Borrow] 

  [Insolvency Filing 

  (N.B. Only applicable in the case of Share 
Certificates)] 

  [Loss of Stock Borrow] 

  [Analogous Event] 

  [Currency Event] 

  [Force Majeure Event] 

  [Jurisdiction Event] 

  [Failure to Deliver due to Illiquidity] 
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  �1�%��2QO\�DSSOLFDEOH�LQ�WKH�FDVH�RI�3K\VLFDO�'HOLYHU\�
&HUWLILFDWHV� WKDW�DUH�QRW�8�6��&HUWLILFDWHV� ��)DLOXUH� WR�
'HOLYHU�GXH�WR�,OOLTXLGLW\�LV�DSSOLFDEOH�WR�FHUWDLQ�6KDUH�
&HUWLILFDWHV���&DUHIXO�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�VKRXOG�EH�JLYHQ�WR�
ZKHWKHU� )DLOXUH� WR� 'HOLYHU� GXH� WR� ,OOLTXLGLW\� ZRXOG�
DSSO\�WR�RWKHU�3K\VLFDO�'HOLYHU\�&HUWLILFDWHV��

  (b) [The Maximum Stock Loan Rate in respect of 
[VSHFLI\� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� HDFK� UHOHYDQW�
6KDUH�6HFXULW\] is [z]. 

  �1�%�� RQO\� DSSOLFDEOH� LI� /RVV� RI� 6WRFN� %RUURZ� LV�
DSSOLFDEOH�@�

  [The Initial Stock Loan rate in respect of [VSHFLI\� LQ�
UHODWLRQ�WR�HDFK�UHOHYDQW�6KDUH�6HFXULW\] is [z]. 

  �1�%�� RQO\� DSSOLFDEOH� LI� ,QFUHDVHG� &RVW� RI� 6WRFN�
%RUURZ�LV�DSSOLFDEOH�@�

  (c) [Condition 16(B) ($GGLWLRQDO� 'HILQLWLRQV) 
applicable.] 

  (d) Delayed Redemption on Occurrence of 
Additional Disruption Event: [Applicable/Not 
Applicable] 

3529,6,216�5(/$7,1*�72�,17(5(67�  

32. � Fixed Rate Provisions: [Applicable/Not Applicable] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (a) Interest Rate[(s)] 
([including/excluding] on 
overdue amounts after 
Redemption Date or date set for 
early redemption): 

[VSHFLI\] percent. per annum [payable [annually/semi-
annually/quarterly/monthly] in arrear] 

 (b) Interest Payment Date(s): [VSHFLI\] in each year [adjusted in accordance with 
[VSHFLI\�%XVLQHVV�'D\�&RQYHQWLRQ�DQG�DQ\�DSSOLFDEOH�
%XVLQHVV� &HQWUH�V�� IRU� WKH� GHILQLWLRQ� RI� �%XVLQHVV�
'D\�@�QRW�DGMXVWHG] 

 (c) Fixed Coupon Amount[(s)]: [VSHFLI\] 
 (d) Day Count Fraction: [VSHFLI\] [30/360 / Actual/Actual (-ICMA /-ISDA) / 

Actual/365 (Fixed) / Actual/360 / 30E/360 / other (see 
Condition 7 for alternatives)] 
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 (e) Determination Dates: [VSHFLI\] in each year (insert regular interest payment 
dates, ignoring issue date or redemption date in the 
case of a long or short first or last coupon.  N.B. only 
relevant where Day Count Fraction is Actual/Actual 
([ICMA])) 

 (f) Other terms relating to the 
method of calculating interest 
for Fixed Rate Certificates: 

[Not Applicable/give details] 

33. � Floating Rate Provisions [Applicable/Not Applicable] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (a) Interest Period(s): [VSHFLI\] 
 (b) Interest Payment Date(s): [VSHFLI\] 

 (c) Business Day Convention 
(Condition 5.3): 

[Floating Rate Business Day Convention/ Following 
Business Day Convention/ Modified Following 
Business Day Convention/ Preceding Business Day 
Convention/ other (give details)] 

 (d) Manner in which the Interest 
Rate(s) is/are to be determined 
(including on overdue amounts 
after Redemption Date or date 
set for early redemption): 

[Screen Rate Determination/ISDA Determination/other 
(give details)] 

 (e) Party responsible for calculating 
the Interest Rate(s) and Interest 
Amount(s) (if not the 
Calculation Agent): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (f) Screen Rate Determination:  

 (i) Relevant Time: [VSHFLI\] 
 (ii) Interest Determination 

Date: 
[[z] [TARGET] Business Days in [VSHFLI\� FLW\] for 
[VSHFLI\�FXUUHQF\] prior to [the first day in each Interest 
Accrual Period/each Interest Payment Date]] 

 (iii) Primary Source for 
Floating Rate: 

[VSHFLI\�UHOHYDQW�VFUHHQ�SDJH�RU��5HIHUHQFH�%DQNV�] 

 (iv) Relevant Financial 
Centre: 

[The financial centre most closely connected to the 
Benchmark] 

 (v) Benchmark: [EURIBOR, LIBOR, LIBID, LIMEAN, or other 
benchmark] 
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 (vi) Specified Duration: [VSHFLI\�SHULRG�IRU�TXRWDWLRQ�LI�QRW�GXUDWLRQ�RI�,QWHUHVW�
$FFUXDO�3HULRG] 

 (g) ISDA Determination (Condition 
5(D)(x)): 

 

 (i) Floating Rate Option: [VSHFLI\] 
 (ii) Designated Maturity: [VSHFLI\] 
 (iii) Reset Date: [VSHFLI\] 
 (iv) ISDA Definitions: [VSHFLI\�GHILQLWLRQV�LI�GLIIHUHQW�IURP�WKRVH�VHW�RXW�LQ�WKH�

&RQGLWLRQV] 
 (h) Margin(s): [+/-][VSHFLI\] per cent per annum 

 (i) Minimum Interest Rate: [VSHFLI\] per cent per annum 

 (j) Day Count Fraction: [Actual/365 

  Actual/365 (Fixed) 

  Actual/360 

  30/360 

  30E/360 

  other] (see Condition 5.4(f) for alternatives) 

 (k) Fallback provisions, rounding 
provisions, denominator and any 
other terms relating to the 
method of calculating interest 
on Floating Rate Certificates, if 
different from those set out in 
the Conditions: 

[VSHFLI\] 

34. � Formula Linked Interest: [Applicable/Not Applicable] 

  (,I�QRW�DSSOLFDEOH��GHOHWH�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VXE�SDUDJUDSKV�
RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK) 

 (a) Formula: [VSHFLI\] 
 (b) Party responsible for calculating 

interest: 
[Calculation Agent/RWKHU] 

 (c) Provisions for determining 
Interest Rate and Interest 
Amount where calculation by 
reference to formula is 
impossible or impracticable: 

[VSHFLI\] 
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 (d) Interest Period(s): [VSHFLI\] 
 (e) Interest Payment Date(s): [VSHFLI\] 
 (f) Business Day Convention: [VSHFLI\] 

 (g) Day Count Fraction: [VSHFLI\] 
,668(5�&$//�237,21�,1�5(63(&7�2)�&(57,),&$7(6�

35. � Issuer Call Option: [Applicable/Not Applicable] 

  (1�%�� ,I� QRW� DSSOLFDEOH�� GHOHWH� WKH� UHPDLQLQJ� VXE�
SDUDJUDSKV�RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK.) 

 (a) Optional Redemption Date(s): [VSHFLI\] 

 (b) Optional Redemption 
Amount(s) and method, if any, 
of calculation of such 
amount(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (c) Notice period (if different from 
those set out in the Conditions): 

[VSHFLI\] 

+2/'(5�387�237,21�,1�5(63(&7�2)�&(57,),&$7(6�

36. � Holder Put Option: [Applicable/Not Applicable] 

  (1�%�� ,I� QRW� DSSOLFDEOH�� GHOHWH� WKH� UHPDLQLQJ� VXE�
SDUDJUDSKV�RI�WKLV�SDUDJUDSK�) 

 (a) Optional Redemption Date(s): [VSHFLI\] 
 (b) Optional Redemption 

Amount(s) and method, if any, 
of calculation of such 
amount(s): 

[VSHFLI\] 

 (c) Notice period (if different from 
those set out in the Conditions): 

[VSHFLI\] 

3529,6,216�5(/$7,1*�72�9$/8$7,21�$1'�5('(037,21�

37. � Cash Settlement Amount: [,QVHUW�GHWDLOV�RI�&DVK�6HWWOHPHQW�$PRXQW�5HGHPSWLRQ�
$PRXQW�DQG�KRZ�LW�LV�WR�EH�FDOFXODWHG�IRU�&DVK�6HWWOHG�
&HUWLILFDWHV] 

38. � Valuation Date: [6SHFLI\@��1�%��:KHUH�$XWRPDWLF�([HUFLVH�DSSOLHV�� WKH�
&HUWLILFDWHV�DUH�6KDUH�&HUWLILFDWHV�DQG� WKH�6KDUHV�DUH�
WUDGHG� RQ� WKH� ,WDOLDQ� UHJXODWHG�PDUNHW� RUJDQLVHG�DQG�
PDQDJHG� E\� %RUVD� ,WDOLDQD�� LQVHUW� �WKH� >6FKHGXOHG�
7UDGLQJ� 'D\@� LPPHGLDWHO\� SUHFHGLQJ� WKH� ([HUFLVH�
'DWH��) 
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39. � Averaging: Averaging [applies / does not apply] to the Certificates. 
[The Averaging Dates are [z].] (1RW� DSSOLFDEOH� WR�
,QIODWLRQ�,QGH[�&HUWLILFDWHV) 

  [In the event that an Averaging Date is a Disrupted Day 
[Omission / Postponement / Modified Postponement] 
(as defined in Condition 4) will apply.] �1�%�� 1RW�
DSSOLFDEOH�IRU�&RPPRGLW\�&HUWLILFDWHV� 

  [In the event of Modified Postponement applying, the 
Averaging Date will be determined [specify relevant 
provisions] (N.B. Only applicable in relation to Debt 
Certificates, Currency Certificates or Fund 
Certificates).] 

40. � Observation Dates: [The Observation Dates are [z].] (1RW� DSSOLFDEOH� WR�
,QIODWLRQ�,QGH[�&HUWLILFDWHV) 

  [In the event that an Observation Date is a Disrupted 
Day [Omission/Postponement/Modified Postponement] 
(as defined in Condition 4) will apply.] �1�%�� 1RW�
DSSOLFDEOH�WR�&RPPRGLW\�&HUWLILFDWHV� 

  [In the event of Modified Postponement applying, the 
Observation Date will be determined] [VSHFLI\�UHOHYDQW�
SURYLVLRQV] (1�%��2QO\� DSSOLFDEOH� LQ� UHODWLRQ� WR� 'HEW�
&HUWLILFDWHV�� &XUUHQF\� &HUWLILFDWHV� RU� )XQG�
&HUWLILFDWHV).] 

41. � Observation Period: [The Observation Period is [z].] (1RW� DSSOLFDEOH� WR�
,QIODWLRQ�,QGH[�&HUWLILFDWHV) 

42. � Specified Maximum Days of Disruption: [[z] [Scheduled Trading Days]  [Commodity Business 
Days] 

43. � Settlement Business Day: Settlement Business Day for the purposes of Condition 
means [z]. (1�%�� 2QO\� DSSOLFDEOH� LQ� WKH� FDVH� RI�
3K\VLFDO�'HOLYHU\�&HUWLILFDWHV) 

44. � Notional Amount of each Certificate: [Currency][Amount] 

',675,%87,21�$1'�86�6$/(6�(/,*,%,/,7<�

45. � Selling Restrictions: [,QVHUW�DQ\�DGGLWLRQDO�VHOOLQJ�UHVWULFWLRQV] 
 (a) Eligibility for sale of 

Certificates in the United States 
to AIs (1�%�� 2QO\� &HUWLILFDWHV�
LVVXHG� E\� %133� FDQ� EH� VR�
HOLJLEOH): 

The Certificates are [not] eligible for sale in the United 
States to AIs. 
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  [Where Certificates are eligible for sale in the United 
States to AIs, include the following: 

  (i) The Certificates will be in the form of private 
placement definitive certificates; 

  (ii) The Certificates may [not] be issued 
concurrently outside the United States to non-
U.S. Persons [(such Certificates to be 
represented by a Regulation S Global 
Certificate)]; 

  (iii) The Certificates may [not] be transferred to 
QIBs (N.B. Certificates may only be 
transferred to QIBs if eligible for sale to QIBs 
as provided in paragraph (ii) below); 

  (iv) The Certificates may [not] be transferred to 
non-U.S. Persons; 

  (v) The Certificates may [not] be transferred to 
AIs; 

  (vi) [insert applicable U.S. selling restrictions and 
specify details of any transfer restrictions and 
any necessary Certifications, if different from 
those set out in the conditions (N.B. Such 
restrictions may be necessary, inter alia, in 
relation to Commodity Certificates)]; and 

  (vii) [VSHcLI\� DQ\� DPHQGPHQWV� WR� WKH� IRUP� RI�
exercise�QRWLFH��WKH�form�RI�ZKLFK�LV�VHW�RXW�LQ�
D�VFKHGXOH�WR�WKH�$JHQF\�$JUHHPHQW)].] 

 (b) Eligibility for sale of 
Certificates in the United States 
to QIBs within the meaning of 
rule 144a (1�%�� 2QO\� 8�6��
&HUWLILFDWHV�LVVXHG�E\�%133�FDQ�
EH�VR�HOLJLEOH): 

The Certificates are [not] eligible for sale in the United 
States under Rule 144A to QIBs. 

  [Where Certificates are eligible for sale in the United 
States under Rule 144A to QIBs, include the following: 

  (i) The Rule 144A Global Certificate will be 
deposited with [a custodian for DTC]/[a 
common depositary on behalf of Clearstream, 
Luxembourg/Euroclear/Iberclear/other clearing 
system]; 
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  (ii) The Certificates may [not] be issued 
concurrently outside the United States to non-
U.S. Persons [(such securities to be represented 
by a Regulation S Global Certificate)]; 

  (iii) The Certificates may [not] be transferred to 
QIBs; 

  (iv) The Certificates may [not] be transferred to 
non-U.S. persons; 

  (v) The Certificates may [not] be transferred to 
AIs (N.B. Certificates may only be transferred 
to AIs if eligible for sale to AIs as provided for 
in paragraph (a) above); 

  (vi) [insert applicable U.S. selling restrictions and 
specify details of any transfer restrictions and 
any necessary Certifications, if different from 
those set out in the Conditions (N.B. Such 
restrictions may be necessary, inter alia, in 
relation to Commodity Certificates)]; and 

  (vii) [specify any amendments to the form of 
exercise notice (the form of which is set out in 
a schedule to the Agency Agreement)].] 

46. � Additional U.S. Federal income tax 
consequences: 

[LQVHUW�GHWDLOV] 

47. � Registered broker/dealer: [BNP Paribas Securities Corp./[VSHFLI\� RWKHU]39/[not 
applicable]] 

48. � Syndication: The Certificates will be distributed on a [non-
]syndicated basis. 

  (>,I�V\QGLFDWHG��VSHFLI\�QDPHV�RI�WKH�0DQDJHUV@) 
>/LVWLQJ�$SSOLFDWLRQ�
These Final Terms comprise the final terms required to list [and have admitted to trading] the issue of 
Certificates described.] 

5HVSRQVLELOLW\�
The Issuer accepts responsibility for the information contained in these Final Terms.  The information 
included in [the Annex] (the [z] Information) consists of extracts from or summaries of information that is 
publicly available in respect of [z].The Issuer confirms that such information has been accurately 
reproduced and that, so far as it is aware, and is able to ascertain from information published by [z], no facts 
have been omitted which would render the reproduced inaccurate or misleading.]G

                                    
39

 If U.S. Warrants. 
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Signed on behalf of [BNP Paribas Arbitrage Issuance B.V.]/[BNP Paribas] 

As Issuer: 

By:..............................................  

Duly authorised 
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3$57�%�±�27+(5�,1)250$7,21�

��� /LVWLQJ�DQG�$GPLVVLRQ�WR�WUDGLQJ��
[The Certificates are unlisted]/[Application will be made to list the Certificates on the Italian Stock 
Exchange and to admit the Certificates for trading described herein on the "electronic securitised 
derivatives market" (the "6H'H;"), organised and managed by Borsa Italiana S.p.A.]/[Application 
has been made to list the Certificates on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange and to admit the 
Certificates for trading described herein on the "%RXUVH�GH�/X[HPERXUJ" (the "5HJXODWHG�0DUNHW") 
of the Luxembourg Stock Exchange/Luxembourg Stock Exchange’s EuroMTF Market]/[VSHFLI\�
RWKHU�H[FKDQJH]. 

��� >5DWLQJV�
Ratings: The Certificates to be issued have been rated: 

 [S & P: [z]]G

 [Moody’s: [z]]G

 [[Other]: [z]]G

 [1HHG� WR� LQFOXGH� D� EULHI� H[SODQDWLRQ� RI� WKH� PHDQLQJ� RI� WKH� UDWLQJV� LI� WKLV� KDV�
SUHYLRXVO\�EHHQ�SXEOLVKHG�E\�WKH�UDWLQJ�SURYLGHU��IRU�H[DPSOH� 

 "As defined by Moody’s an [Aa1] rating means that the obligations of the Issuer 
and the Guarantor under the Programme are of high quality and are subject to 
very low credit risk and, as defined by Standard & Poor’s, an [AA+] rating means 
that the relevant Issuer and Guarantor’s capacity to meet its financial commitment 
under the Certificates is very strong."] 

 (The above disclosure should reflect the rating allocated to Certificates of the 
type being issued under the Programme generally or, where the issue has been 
specifically rated, that rating.)] 

��� >5LVN�)DFWRUV�
[,QFOXGH�DQ\�SURGXFW�VSHFLILF�ULVN� IDFWRUV�ZKLFK�DUH�QRW�FRYHUHG�XQGHU��5LVN�)DFWRUV�� LQ� WKH�%DVH�
3URVSHFWXV�RU�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�8�6��&HUWLILFDWHV���,I�DQ\�VXFK�DGGLWLRQDO�ULVN�IDFWRUV�QHHG�WR�EH�LQFOXGHG�
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ� VKRXOG� EH� JLYHQ� DV� WR� ZKHWKHU� WKH\� FRQVWLWXWH� �VLJQLILFDQW� QHZ� IDFWRUV�� DQG�
FRQVHTXHQWO\�WULJJHU�WKH�QHHG�IRU�HLWKHU��L��D�VXSSOHPHQW�WR�WKH�%DVH�3URVSHFWXV�XQGHU�$UWLFOH����RI�
WKH� 3URVSHFWXV� 'LUHFWLYH�� WKH� SXEOLFDWLRQ� RI� ZKLFK� ZRXOG� LQ� WXUQ� WULJJHU� WKH� LQYHVWRUV
� ULJKW� WR�
ZLWKGUDZ�WKHLU�DFFHSWDQFHV�ZLWKLQ�D����KRXU�WLPH�SHULRG�RU��LL��D�3URVSHFWXV�]] 

��� >1RWLILFDWLRQ�
7KH� &RPPLVVLRQ� GH� 6XUYHLOODQFH� GX� 6HFWHXU� )LQDQFLHU�� ZKLFK� LV� WKH� /X[HPERXUJ� FRPSHWHQW�
DXWKRULW\�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�3URVSHFWXV�'LUHFWLYH��>KDV�EHHQ�UHTXHVWHG�WR�SURYLGH�KDV�SURYLGHG���
LQFOXGH�ILUVW�DOWHUQDWLYH�IRU�DQ�LVVXH�ZKLFK�LV�FRQWHPSRUDQHRXV�ZLWK�WKH�HVWDEOLVKPHQW�RU�XSGDWH�RI�
WKH�3URJUDPPH�DQG�WKH�VHFRQG�DOWHUQDWLYH�IRU�VXEVHTXHQW�LVVXHV@�WKH>,WDOLDQ�1DWLRQDO�&RPPLVVLRQ�
IRU� WKH� &RPSDQLHV� DQG� WKH�0DUNHW� ±� &2162%@� >LQFOXGH� QDPHV� RI� FRPSHWHQW� DXWKRULWLHV� RI� KRVW�
0HPEHU�6WDWHV@�ZLWK�D�FHUWLILFDWH�RI�DSSURYDO�DWWHVWLQJ�WKDW�WKH�%DVH�3URVSHFWXV�KDV�EHHQ�GUDZQ�XS�
LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�3URVSHFWXV�'LUHFWLYH.] 
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The Issuer [and the Guarantor] has [have] authorised the use of these Final Terms and the Base 
Prospectus dated 30 May 2007 by the Managers [and [LQFOXGH� QDPHV� >DQG� DGGUHVVHV@� RI� RWKHU�
ILQDQFLDO� LQWHUPHGLDULHV� LQYROYHG� LQ� WKH� RIIHU� 25� FRQVLGHU� D� JHQHULF� GHVFULSWLRQ� RI� RWKHU� SDUWLHV�
LQYROYHG�LQ�QRQ�H[HPSW�RIIHUV��H�J���RWKHU�SDUWLHV�DXWKRULVHG�E\�WKH�0DQDJHUV���RU��LI�UHOHYDQW��QRWH�
WKDW�RWKHU� SDUWLHV�PD\�PDNH� QRQ�H[HPSW� RIIHUV� LQ� WKH�3XEOLF�2IIHU� -XULVGLFWLRQV� GXULQJ� WKH�2IIHU�
3HULRG�� LI� QRW� NQRZQ]] (together with the Managers, the )LQDQFLDO� ,QWHUPHGLDULHV)in connection 
with offers of the Certificates to the public in [LQVHUW�MXULVGLFWLRQ�V��ZKHUH�WKH�3URVSHFWXV�KDV�EHHQ�
DSSURYHG� DQG� SXEOLVKHG� DQG� MXULVGLFWLRQV� LQWR� ZKLFK� LW� KDV� EHHQ� SDVVSRUWHG [(3XEOLF� 2IIHU�
-XULVGLFWLRQV)]�IRU�WKH�SHULRG�VHW�RXW�LQ�SDUDJUDSK�>9@�EHORZ�[(2IIHU�3HULRG�]].G

��� >,QWHUHVWV�RI�1DWXUDO�DQG�/HJDO�3HUVRQV�,QYROYHG�LQ�WKH�>,VVXH�2IIHU@�
Need to include a description of any interest, including conflicting ones, that is material to the 
issue/offer, detailing the persons involved and the nature of the interest.  May be satisfied by the 
inclusion of the following statement: 

"Save as discussed[ in "5LVN� )DFWRUV" in the Base Prospectus], so far as the Issuer is aware, no 
person involved in the offer of the Certificates has an interest material to the offer."] 

��� >5HDVRQV�IRU�WKH�2IIHU��(VWLPDWHG�1HW�3URFHHGV�DQG�7RWDO�([SHQVHV40�
Reasons for the offer [z]G

 (See "8VH�RI�3URFHHGV" wording in Base Prospectus – if reasons for 
offer different from making profit and/or hedging certain risks will 
need to include those reasons here.) 

Estimated net proceeds: [z]G

 (If proceeds are intended for more than one use will need to split out 
and present in order of priority.  If proceeds insufficient to fund all 
proposed uses state amount and sources of other funding.) 

Estimated total expenses: [z] [,QFOXGH�EUHDNGRZQ�RI�H[SHQVHV]]G
��� 3HUIRUPDQFH� RI� 8QGHUO\LQJ�)RUPXOD�2WKHU� 9DULDEOH�� ([SODQDWLRQ� RI� (IIHFW� RQ� 9DOXH� RI�

,QYHVWPHQW�DQG�$VVRFLDWHG�5LVNV�DQG�2WKHU�,QIRUPDWLRQ�FRQFHUQLQJ�WKH�8QGHUO\LQJ�
[1HHG� WR� LQFOXGH� GHWDLOV� RI� ZKHUH� SDVW� DQG� IXWXUH� SHUIRUPDQFH� DQG� YRODWLOLW\� RI� WKH�
LQGH[�IRUPXOD�RWKHU�YDULDEOH�FDQ�EH�REWDLQHG�DQG�D�FOHDU�DQG�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�H[SODQDWLRQ�RI�KRZ�WKH�
YDOXH�RI�WKH�LQYHVWPHQW�LV�DIIHFWHG�E\�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�DQG�WKH�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�ZKHQ�WKH�ULVNV�DUH�PRVW�
HYLGHQW�@�>:KHUH�WKH�XQGHUO\LQJ�LV�DQ�LQGH[�QHHG�WR�LQFOXGH�WKH�QDPH�RI�WKH�LQGH[�DQG�D�GHVFULSWLRQ�
LI�FRPSRVHG�E\�WKH�,VVXHU�DQG�LI� WKH�LQGH[�LV�QRW�FRPSRVHG�E\�WKH�,VVXHU�QHHG�WR�LQFOXGH�GHWDLOV�RI�
ZKHUH�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DERXW�WKH�LQGH[�FDQ�EH�REWDLQHG]��� 
:KHUH�&HUWLILFDWHV�DUH�,WDOLDQ�/LVWHG�&HUWLILFDWHV��LQFOXGH�&DVK�6HWWOHPHQW�$PRXQW�\LHOG�VFHQDULRV��
L�H�� SRVLWLYH� VFHQDULR�� LQWHUPHGLDWH� VFHQDULR� DQG� ZRUVW� FDVH� VFHQDULR�� LQFOXGH� EDFN� WHVWLQJ�
VLPXODWLRQ��DQG�LQFOXGH�WKH�VRXUFH�RI�DOO�WKLUG�SDUW\�LQIRUPDWLRQ]41 

                                    
40

 Disclosure in respect of Estimated Net Proceeds and Total Expenses is only required if reasons for the offer are disclosed. 
41

 Additional consideration should be given to disclosure in the case of US Certificates. 
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��� 2SHUDWLRQDO�,QIRUPDWLRQ�
[Relevant Clearing System(s): 

 

If other than Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V., 
Clearstream Banking, société anonyme, 
Euroclear France, include the relevant 
identification number(s) and in the case of 
VPC Certificates, the VPC Certificate Agent: 

[Euroclear and Clearstream, 
Luxembourg/DTC/Euroclear 
France/Iberclear/VPC/Monte Titoli/RWKHU] 
[Identification number(s)] 

 [VPC Certificate Agent: 

 [Svenska Handelsbanken AB (publ)/RWKHU] 
 Address: [            ]] 

��� >7HUPV�DQG�&RQGLWLRQV�RI�WKH�3XEOLF�2IIHU@�
Conditions to which the offer is subject: [z]G

Total amount of the issue/offer; if the 
amount is not fixed, description of the 
arrangements and time for announcing to the 
public the definitive amount of the offer: 

[z]G

The time period, including any possible 
amendments, during which the offer will be 
open and description of the application 
process: 

[z]G

A description of the possibility to reduce 
subscriptions and the manner for refunding 
excess amount paid by applicants: 

[z]G

Details of the minimum and/or maximum 
amount of application:42  

[z]G

Method and time limits for paying up the 
Certificates and for delivery of the 
Certificates: 

[z]G

Manner and date in which results of the offer 
are to be made public: 

[z]G

Categories of potential investors to which 
the Certificates are offered: 

[z]G

                                    
42

 Whether in number of warrants or aggregate amount to invest. 
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 [)RU�H[DPSOH: 
 "/HJDO�HQWLWLHV�ZKLFK�DUH�DXWKRULVHG�RU�UHJXODWHG�WR�

RSHUDWH� LQ� WKH� ILQDQFLDO� PDUNHWV� RU�� LI� QRW� VR�
DXWKRULVHG�RU�UHJXODWHG��ZKRVH�FRUSRUDWH�SXUSRVH�LV�
VROHO\�WR�LQYHVW�LQ�VHFXULWLHV� 

 $Q\� OHJDO� HQWLW\� ZKLFK� KDV� WZR� RU� PRUH� RI� ���� DQ�
DYHUDJH� RI� DW� OHDVW� ���� HPSOR\HHV� GXULQJ� WKH� ODVW�
ILQDQFLDO�\HDU������D�WRWDO�EDODQFH�VKHHW�RI�PRUH�WKDQ�
¼�����������DQG�����DQ�DQQXDO�QHW�WXUQRYHU�RI�PRUH�
WKDQ� ¼������������ DV� VKRZQ� LQ� LWV� ODVW� DQQXDO� RU�
FRQVROLGDWHG�DFFRXQWV."] 

Process for notification to applicants of the 
amount allotted and indication whether 
dealing may begin before notification is 
made: 

[z]G

���� >3ODFLQJ�DQG�8QGHUZULWLQJ@43�
Name and address of the co-ordinator(s) of 
the global offer and of single parts of the 
offer:  

[z]G

Name and address of any paying agents and 
depository agents in each country (in 
addition to the Principal Paying Agent): 

[z]G

Entities agreeing to underwrite the issue on a 
firm commitment basis, and entities agreeing 
to place the issue without a firm 
commitment or under "best efforts" 
arrangements:  

[z]G

When the underwriting agreement has been 
or will be reached: 

[z]G

���� <LHOG�
[$Q�LQGLFDWLRQ�RI�\LHOG���'HVFULEH�WKH�PHWKRG�ZKHUHE\�WKDW�\LHOG�LV�FDOFXODWHG�LQ�VXPPDU\�IRUP.] 

���� >)RUP�RI�5HQRXQFHPHQW�1RWLFH�

                                    
43

 To the extent known to the Issuer, of the placers in the various countries where the offer takes place. 
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5(1281&(0(17�127,&(� 
(to be completed by the Holder of the Certificate) 

[BNP Paribas Arbitrage Issuance B.V./BNP Paribas] 

[LQVHUW�WLWOH�RI�&HUWLILFDWHV] 
ISIN: [  ] 

(the "&HUWLILFDWHV�) 

To: Monte Titoli S.p.A.  

[DGGUHVV]  

Fax No: [  ]  

Copy: [Italian Agent] 

[DGGUHVV] 
Fax No: [  ] 

We the undersigned Intermediary 

_________________________ 
 
holding in custody the Certificates  
on behalf of our client hereby communicate that we are renouncing the automatic exercise on the Exercise 
Date of the rights granted by the Certificates in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the 
Certificates, as amended and/or supplemented by the applicable Final Terms (the "&HUWLILFDWH�7HUPV"). 

ISIN Code of the Certificates: 

_________________________ 

Number of Certificates the subject of this notice: 

_________________________ 

The undersigned understands that if this Renouncement Notice is not completed and delivered as provided in 
the Certificate Terms or is determined to be incomplete or not in proper form (in the determination of the 
relevant Clearing System in consultation with the Italian Certificate Agent), or is not copied to the Italian 
Certificate Agent immediately after being delivered or sent to the relevant Clearing System it will be treated 
as null and void. 

If this Renouncement Notice is subsequently corrected to the satisfaction of the relevant Clearing System, in 
consultation with the Italian Certificate Agent, it will be deemed to be a new Renouncement Notice 
submitted at the time such correction was delivered to the relevant Clearing System and the Italian 
Certificate Agent. 
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Expressions defined in the Certificate Terms shall bear the same meanings in this Renouncement Notice. 

Place and date: 

_________________________ 

Signature of the legal representative of the Intermediary.]44 

 

[Declaration of receipt of this Final Terms dated [z] by the investor in the Certificates 

I …………………………. hereby declare that I have received and read the Final Terms dated …………... 
before purchasing the Securities described therein. 

_________________________dated _____________________  

[Investor's signature]]45 

                                    
44

  Insert in the case of Italian Listed Certificates. 
45

  Only applicable where the Certificates are offered to the public in Italy but are unlisted. 
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>3$57�&���63(&,),&�352'8&7�&2175$&78$/�7(506�

�7KLV�3DUW�&�WR�EH�XVHG�IRU�DOO�DGGLWLRQDO�GHILQLWLRQV�SURYLVLRQV�IRU�6SHFLILF�3URGXFWV��
[Other or Alternative Definitions/Provisions] 

[z]G
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2))(5,1*�$1'�6$/(�
The following Italian selling restriction shall replace the existing Italian selling restriction in the Offering and 
Sale section of the Base Prospectus: 

5HSXEOLF�RI�,WDO\�
Until the offering of the Securities has been registered pursuant to Italian securities legislation, no Securities 
may be offered, sold or delivered, nor may copies of the Base Prospectus or of any other document relating 
to the Securities be distributed in the Republic of Italy, except: 

(a) to qualified investors (RSHUDWRUL� TXDOLILFDWL) (the 4XDOLILHG� ,QYHVWRUV), as defined in Article 31, 
second paragraph, of CONSOB (the Italian Securities Exchange Commission) Regulation No. 11522 
of 1 July 1998, as amended (&2162%�5HJXODWLRQ�1R�������); or 

(b) in circumstances which are exempted from the rules on solicitation of investments pursuant to 
Article 100 of Legislative Decree No. 58 of 24 February 1998, as amended (the ,WDOLDQ�)LQDQFLDO�
6HUYLFHV�$FW) and Article 33, first paragraph, of CONSOB Regulation No. 11971 of 14 May 1999, 
as amended (&2162%�5HJXODWLRQ�1R�������). 

Any offer, sale or delivery of the Securities or distribution of copies of the Base Prospectus or any other 
document relating to the Securities in the Republic of Italy under (a) or (b) above must be: 

(i) made by an investment firm, bank or financial intermediary permitted to conduct such activities in 
the Republic of Italy in accordance with the Italian Financial Services Act, CONSOB Regulation 
No. 11522 and Legislative Decree No. 385 of 1 September 1993, as amended (the ,WDOLDQ�%DQNLQJ�
$FW); and 

(ii) in compliance with Article 129 of the Italian Banking Act, as amended, and the implementing 
guidelines of the Bank of Italy, as amended from time to time, pursuant to which the Bank of Italy 
may request information on the issue or the offer of securities in the Republic of Italy; and 

(iii) in compliance with any other applicable laws and regulations or requirement imposed by CONSOB. 

3OHDVH� QRWH� WKDW� LQ� DFFRUGDQFH� ZLWK� $UWLFOH� ����ELV� RI� WKH� ,WDOLDQ� )LQDQFLDO� 6HUYLFHV� $FW�� ZKHUH� QR�
H[HPSWLRQ� IURP� WKH� UXOHV� RQ� VROLFLWDWLRQ� RI� LQYHVWPHQWV� DSSOLHV� XQGHU� �L�� DQG� �LL�� DERYH�� WKH� VXEVHTXHQW�
GLVWULEXWLRQ�RI�WKH�6HFXULWLHV�RQ�WKH�VHFRQGDU\�PDUNHW�LQ�,WDO\�PXVW�EH�PDGH�LQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�SXEOLF�
RIIHU�DQG�WKH�SURVSHFWXV�UHTXLUHPHQW�UXOHV�SURYLGHG�XQGHU�WKH�,WDOLDQ�)LQDQFLDO�6HUYLFHV�$FW�DQG�&2162%�
5HJXODWLRQ�1R��������� �)DLOXUH� WR� FRPSO\�ZLWK� VXFK� UXOHV�PD\� UHVXOW� LQ� WKH� VDOH�RI� VXFK�6HFXULWLHV�EHLQJ�
GHFODUHG�QXOO�DQG�YRLG�DQG�LQ�WKH�OLDELOLW\�RI�WKH�LQWHUPHGLDU\�WUDQVIHUULQJ�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWUXPHQWV�IRU�DQ\�
GDPDJHV�VXIIHUHG�E\�WKH�LQYHVWRUV. 
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,7$/,$1�7$;$7,21�
The following Italian taxation section shall replace the existing Italian taxation section in the Base 
Prospectus. 

"The following is a summary of current Italian law and practise relating to the taxation of the Warrants and 
Certificates.  The statements herein regarding taxation are based on the laws in force in Italy as at the date of 
this Base Prospectus and are subject to any changes in law occurring after such date, which changes could be 
made on a retroactive basis.  The following summary does not purport to be a comprehensive description of 
all the tax considerations which may be relevant to a decision to subscribe for, purchase, own or dispose of 
the Securities and does not purport to deal with the tax consequences applicable to all categories of investors, 
some of which (such as dealers in securities or commodities) may be subject to special rules. 

Legislative Decree No. 344 of 12 December 2003 published in the Italian Official Gazette of 16 December 
2003 No, 261 (Ordinary Supplement No. 190), effective as of 1 January 2004 introduced the reform of 
taxation of corporations and of certain financial income amending the Italian Income Taxes Consolidated 
Code. 

Legislative Decree No. 247 of 19 November 2005 (known as the &RUUHWWLYR�,5(6) published in the Italian 
Official Gazette No. 280 of 1 December 2005, amended Decree No. 344 on certain provisions related to the 
taxation of corporations and of certain financial income. 

In the near future, the Italian Government could be authorised by Parliament to amend the tax treatment of 
financial income, introducing a fixed withholding tax on financial incomes not exceeding 20 per cent., which 
may impact upon the tax regime of the Securities. 

Prospective investors are advised to consult their own tax advisers concerning the overall tax consequences 
of their interest in the Securities. 

,WDOLDQ�WD[DWLRQ�RI�6HFXULWLHV�
Pursuant to Article 67 of Presidential Decree No. 917 of 22 December 1986 and Legislative Decree No. 461 
of 21 November 1997, as subsequently amended, where the Italian resident Securityholder is (i) an 
individual not engaged in an entrepreneurial activity to which the Securities are connected, (ii) a non-
commercial partnership, (iii) a non-commercial private or public institution, or (iv) an investor exempt from 
Italian corporate income taxation, capital gains accrued under the sale or the exercise of the Securities are 
subject to a 12.5% substitute tax �LPSRVWD� VRVWLWXWLYD). The recipient may opt for three different taxation 
criteria: 

(1) Under the tax declaration regime (UHJLPH�GHOOD�GLFKLDUD]LRQH), which is the default regime for Italian 
resident individuals not engaged in an entrepreneurial activity to which the Securities are connected, the 
LPSRVWD�VRVWLWXWLYD on capital gains will be chargeable, on a cumulative basis, on all capital gains, net of 
any incurred capital loss, realised by the Italian resident individual holding the Securities not in 
connection with an entrepreneurial activity pursuant to all sales or redemptions of the Securities carried 
out during any given tax year.  Italian resident individuals holding the Securities not in connection with 
an entrepreneurial activity must indicate the overall capital gains realised in any tax year, net of any 
relevant incurred capital loss, in the annual tax return and pay LPSRVWD�VRVWLWXWLYD on such gains together 
with any balance income tax due for such year.  Capital losses in excess of capital gains may be carried 
forward against capital gains realised in any of the four succeeding tax years. 
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(2) As an alternative to the tax declaration regime, Italian resident individuals holding the Securities not in 
connection with an entrepreneurial activity may elect to pay the LPSRVWD�VRVWLWXWLYD separately on capital 
gains realised on each sale or redemption of the Securities (the “ ULVSDUPLR�DPPLQLVWUDWR”  regime).  Such 
separate taxation of capital gains is allowed subject to (i) the Securities being deposited with Italian 
banks, SIMs or certain authorised financial intermediaries and (ii) an express election for the ULVSDUPLR�
DPPLQLVWUDWR� regime being timely made in writing by the relevant Securityholder. The depository is 
responsible for accounting for LPSRVWD� VRVWLWXWLYD in respect of capital gains realised on each sale or 
redemption of the Securities (as well as in respect of capital gains realised upon the revocation of its 
mandate), net of any incurred capital loss, and is required to pay the relevant amount to the Italian tax 
authorities on behalf of the taxpayer, deducting a corresponding amount from the proceeds to be 
credited to the Securityholder or using funds provided by the Securityholder for this purpose. Under the 
ULVSDUPLR�DPPLQLVWUDWR regime, where a sale or redemption of the Securities results in a capital loss, 
such loss may be deducted from capital gains subsequently realised, within the same securities 
management, in the same tax year or in the following tax years up to the fourth. Under the ULVSDUPLR�
DPPLQLVWUDWR regime, the Securityholder is not required to declare the capital gains in the annual tax 
return. 

(3) Any capital gains realised by Italian resident individuals holding the Securities not in connection with 
an entrepreneurial activity who have entrusted the management of their financial assets, including the 
Securities, to an authorised intermediary and have opted for the so-called “ ULVSDUPLR�JHVWLWR”  regime 
will be included in the computation of the annual increase in value of the managed assets accrued, even 
if not realised, at year end, subject to a 12.5 per cent. substitute tax, to be paid by the managing 
authorised intermediary. Under this ULVSDUPLR�JHVWLWR regime, any depreciation of the managed assets 
accrued at year end may be carried forward against increase in value of the managed assets accrued in 
any of the four succeeding tax years. Under the ULVSDUPLR� JHVWLWR regime, the Securityholder is not 
required to declare the capital gains realised in the annual tax return. 

Where an Italian resident Securityholder is a company or similar commercial entity, or the Italian permanent 
establishment of a foreign commercial entity to which the Securities are effectively connected, capital gains 
arising from the Securities will not be subject to LPSRVWD� VRVWLWXWLYD, but must be included in the relevant 
Securityholder’ s income tax return and are therefore subject to Italian corporate tax. 

Capital gains realised by non-Italian resident Securityholders are not subject to Italian taxation, provided that 
the Securities are held outside of Italy. 

$W\SLFDO�VHFXULWLHV�
In accordance with a different interpretation of current tax law, it is possible that Certificates would be 
considered as 'atypical' securities pursuant to Article 8 of Law Decree No. 512 of 30 September 1983 as 
implemented by Law No. 649 of 25 November 1983. In this event, payments relating to Certificates may be 
subject to an Italian withholding tax, levied at the rate of 27 per cent. 

The 27 per cent. withholding tax mentioned above does not apply to payments made to a non-Italian resident 
holder of the Certificate or to an Italian resident holder of the Certificate which is (i) a company or similar 
commercial entity (including the Italian permanent establishment of foreign entities), (ii) a commercial 
partnership, or (iii) a commercial private or public institution. 

3D\PHQWV�PDGH�E\�D�QRQ�UHVLGHQW�*XDUDQWRU�
With respect to payments made to Italian resident Securityholders by a non Italian resident guarantor, in 
accordance with one interpretation of Italian tax law, any such payment made by the Italian non resident 
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guarantor could be treated, in certain circumstances, as a payment made by the relevant Issuer and would 
thus be subject to the tax regime described in the previous paragraphs of this section. 

(8�6DYLQJV�'LUHFWLYH�
Under EC Council Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxation of savings income, Member States are required to 
provide to the tax authorities of another Member State, details of payments of interest (or similar income) 
paid by a person within its jurisdiction to an individual resident in that other Member State.  However, for a 
transitional period, Belgium, Luxembourg and Austria are instead required (unless during that period they 
elect otherwise) to operate a withholding system in relation to such payments (the ending of such transitional 
period being dependent upon the conclusion of certain other agreements relating to information exchange 
with certain other countries).  A number of non-EU countries and territories including Switzerland have 
adopted similar measures (a withholding system in the case of Switzerland). 

,PSOHPHQWDWLRQ�LQ�,WDO\�RI�WKH�(8�6DYLQJV�'LUHFWLYH�
Italy has implemented the EU Savings Directive through Legislative Decree No. 84 of 18 April 2005 
("'HFUHH�1R����"). Under Decree No. 84, subject to a number of important conditions being met, in the case 
of interest paid starting from 1 July 2005 to individuals which qualify as beneficial owners of the interest 
payment and are resident for tax purposes in another Member State, Italian paying agents (i.e. banks, VRFLHWj�
GL�LQWHUPHGLD]LRQH�PRELOLDUH (SIM), fiduciary companies, VRFLHWj�GL�JHVWLRQH�GHO�ULVSDUPLR (SGR) resident 
for tax purposes in Italy, Italian permanent establishments of non-Italian resident persons and any other 
Italian entity paying interest for professional or commercial reasons) shall not apply the withholding tax and 
shall report to the Italian Tax Authorities details of the relevant payments and personal information on the 
individual beneficial owner.  Such information is transmitted by the Italian Tax Authorities to the competent 
foreign tax authorities of the State of residence of the beneficial owner." 
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$11(;�� 
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